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[ Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315
Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013
Sl J
Incident Information
Date/Time Reported Last Known Secure Date/Time Found Officer
06/19/2013 21:47 06/19/2013 14:00 06/19/2013 21:47 (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J
Incident Location Supervisor
Xy(120815028,61726116), Frederick, MD 21704 (110306) EASTERDAY, MICHAEL W
) 452
Charges
Charge Type | Description Statute UCR O At
1 MISSING PERSON 070 999 Com
Alcohol, Drugs or Computers Used Location Type Premises Entered | Forced Entry | Weapons
[ Alcohol [] Drugs [ Computers HIGHWAY/ROAD/STREET O Yes [] No| 1.
Entry Exit Criminal Activity 2.
3.
Bias Motivation Bias Target Bias Circumstances Hate Group
Victims
Seq. # Type Injuries Residency Status Ethnicity
1 INDIVIDUAL None Non-Hispanic
Name(Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB Age
LENTZ, TERESA LYNN w |F [ 49
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Victim of Crimes
1
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[ Agency: FCSO

Incident Report

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

Case Number: 2013-052315

\ N y
Witnesses
Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race [Sex [DOB - Age
1 |PIXE DAVID CARLETON v | |1 54
I Address Home Phone
|Em loyer Name/Address Business Phone
A
Witness Type
‘Witness Notes
Other Persons Involved
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Reporting Party LENTZ, SHAWNA REBECCA w F _
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 1 STUP, BRENDA w F
I Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
A
Name Code Seq.# {Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 2 | MOHR, DAVID LAWRENCE JR v |m
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# |Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 3 ASHE, THOMAS ALLAN w M
Address Home Phone
-Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/I
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 4 | HOTEM, STEPHANIE LAUREN w |F

Address

/

Employer Name/Address

Home Phone

Business Phone

Form: FCSO #82-A
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Agency: FCSO Incident Réport Case Number: 2013-052315

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

bt D o Tt i)
rsons Involved
CA ) N - s T

Home Phone

) ‘Business Phone

Race | Sex DOB
w M

Home Phone

Business Phone

Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
SHIRK, REBECCA LYNN W F

Home Phone

Business Phone

Name (Last, First, M) .| Race |Sex |DOB
NUNN, ANNISSA PAIGE 15 | I

Home Phone

Business Phone

36 | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
| GROVE, KENDAL ANN w F

| Home Phone -

Business Phone

Race | Sex DOB
M

Home Phone

‘Business Phone

Race | Sex DOB
w M
Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone

Form: FCSO #82-A Page 3 of 70
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Agency: FCSO

.

Incident Report

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

Case Number: 2013-052315

Other Persons Involved

MName Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 12 SMITH, JIM w M
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
Name Code Sc Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed MARTIN, CAROLYN MARIE w F
iilii Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
MName Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 1 4 KEEN, HERBERT ERNEST w M
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 15 | EVANS, SKYLAR DESIREE v | (I
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 1 6 HOY, CYNTHIA ANN DAWKINS B F
Address Home Phone
e/Address Business Phone
/ I
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 17 |SMITH,DEBBE W |F
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/,
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 18 |PERKINS, PATRICIA DION v |F (I
Address Home Phone

Employer Name/Address
/

Business Phone

Form: FCSO #82-A
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( Agency: FCSO Incident Report

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

Case Number: 2013-052315

Employer Name/Address
/

e,
Other Persons Involved
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 19 BOONER, MIKE U u
Address Home Phone
Emplover Name/Address Business Phone
S
Name Code Seq-# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 20 SHARRE, PAUL U M
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 21 | CHIN, J0ANNE WaNG A I I
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race |Sex |DOB
Person Interviewed 22 MCMILLIAN, HEIDI U F
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 23 | DIXON, HYATT CALVIN IR v |M
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
0 /
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 24 RAO, GINA U F
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# |Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 2 5 SCACCI, FRED U M
Address Home Phone

Business Phone

Form: FCSO #82-A
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( Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

—
Other Persons Involved
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 20 | DREYER, KIMBERLY MARGUERITE w |F
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq. # | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 27 BIESECKER, CECILA W |F
I iliiii Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# |Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 2 8 SMITH, SHERRY w F
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB

Person Interviewed | 29 | BOWIE, RONALD EDWARD w M

Home Phone

Business Phone
/I I

Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 30 DOWELL, ROBERT LEE W M

| Home Phone

W Business Phone
/

Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 31 | VANHART, KATHLEEN FAYE w |F -

Address

IE

Employer Name/Address

>
g
|!

Home Phone

Employer Name/Address Business Phone

Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 32 | ESTEP, STEPHANIE RENEE v |F
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/

Form: FCSO #82-A Page 6 of 70
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Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315
Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013
N J
Other Persons Involved
Name Code Seq. # . Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 33 JELICKS, FELICIA w F
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 34 |HARRIS, GLORIA B |F
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq-# |Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 33 | TELLOCK, HAROLD PAUL w M
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 36 | SHEPPARD, LisA YATES w |F
Address l Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/ [ S
Name Code Seq.# |Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 3 7 TENACE, MICHELLE ANN w F
5 LR
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# |Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 38 RAY, TOBIUS U M
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# |Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 39 LYNCH, TOM U U
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Form: FCSO #82-A Page 7 of 70
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Agency: FCSO

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

Incident Report

Case Number: 2013-052315

o
Other Persons Involved
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed | 4() |Missy U F
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race
Person Interviewed 4 1 JASON, FRY W
Address Home Phone
(I
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
b /
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 42 CARE, CHRIS w M
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
|- I
Name Code 1 Seq.# |Name (Last, First, M) Race |Sex |DOB
Person Interviewed 43 REED, DAWN w F
Address Home Phone
Emiloier Name/Address _ Business Phone
Name Code Se Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 4{4 SCHWARK, CAROLL w F
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# [Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Person Interviewed 45 MORA, JOHN w M
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB .
Person Interviewed | 460 | MORTORFF, CHRISTOPHER LEE w M
Address Home Phone

Em er Name/Address
4B T R

Business Phone

Form: FCSO #82-A
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Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315
Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013
. 7
Other Persons Involved
Name Code Seq.# | Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Tnvolved Other 1 |HOLDEN, ELYSIA v |u
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# |Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex DOB
Family Member 1 |LENTZ JOHNHAROLD I v M
Address Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Name Code Seq.# |Name (Last, First, M) Race | Sex
Family Member 2 | LENTZ JOHN HAROLD 3RD v M
Address | Home Phone
Employer Name/Address Business Phone
/
Property
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
G63-355 DX NOTEBOOK 00196107736797 HP
Owner License / State Color
LENTZ, TERESA LYNN
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes & No O Yes & No
Property Notes

Form: FCSO #82-A
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Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315
Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

—

Property
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
a VIDEO SURVEILLANCE PNC ATM
Owner License / State Color
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes No O Yes No

Property Notes

Seq.# [ Description Serial Number Make/Model

DEPOSIT SLIPS FROM PNC & BB&T

Owner License / State Color
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value

EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00

Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type

O Yes I No O Yes & No
Property Notes
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
BLACK WOMAN'S SHOE

Owner License / State Color
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value

EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00

Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock

Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type

00 Yes & No O Yes & No
Property Notes

Form: FCSO #82-A
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Agency: FCSO

—

Incident Report

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

Case Number: 2013-052315

Property
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
g COTTON SWABS USED ON VICTIMS CELL TO COL
Owner License / State Color
Statos Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 3.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes No O Yes M No
Property Notes
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
SWAB W/ SAMPLE OF BLOOD DROP
Owner License / State Color
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes & No O Yes No
Property Notes
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
READING GLASSES W/ SILVER FRAMES
Owner License / State Color
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes & No 0O Yes & No
Property Notes

Form: FCSO #82-A
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[ Ageney: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315
Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013
.,
Property
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
k NEXUS CELL PHONE 5724595 SAMSUNG / GALAXY
Owner ) License / State Color
Status Status Officer . Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes No O Yes No
Property Notes
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
VIDEO SURVEILLANCE PNC ATM EXTENDED COPY
Owner License / State Color
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes & No 0O Yes & No
Property Notes
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
10 | camp WALEY PARKING PASS
Owner License / State Color
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes M No O Yes M No
Property Notes

Form: FCSO #82-A Page 12 of 70
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Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315
Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013
N
Property
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
1 1 PARADISE HOTEL PARKING PASS OCEAN CITY
Owner License / State Color
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes ¥ No O Yes M No
Property Notes
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
12 |cp-r OF ccTv FOOTAGE 611913 :
Owner License / State Color
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes No O Yes No
Property Notes
8eq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
13 | DVD-R OF CCTV FOOTAGE FROM EMINENT SERVI
Owner License / State Color
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes & No O Yes & No
Property Notes

Form: FCSO #82-A
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Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315
Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013
A\, .
Property
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
14 |rurse w/1TEMS
Owner License / State Color
LENTZ, TERESA LYNN _
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes M No O Yes M No
Property Notes
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
15 |1ZAAK WALTON LEAGUE VIDEO (6) CD'S
Owner License / State Color
LENTZ, TERESA LYNN
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes M No O Yes M No
Property Notes
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
16 | VERIZON INFORMATION (2) CD'S
Owner License / State Color
LENTZ, TERESA LYNN
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes M No O Yes & No
Property Notes

Form: FCSO #82-A

Page 14 of 70



a4 -
Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315
Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013
\
Property
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
177 |911 CALL RECORDING
Owner License / State Color
Status Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
O Yes No O Yes & No
Property Notes
Seq.# | Description Serial Number Make/Model
18 | VIDEO SURVEILLANCE OF LENTZ VEHICLE IN P
Owner License / State Color
Statns Status Officer Quantity Units of Measure Value
EVIDENCE (110332) ANGLEBERGER, TAYLOR J 1.00
Gun Type Caliber Finish Grip Gun Stock
Condition Gun Test Test Type Sight Test Sight Type
: 0O Yes & No O Yes M No
Property Notes
Vehicles
Seq.# | Year Color Style Make Model
2000 BLUE SPORTS UTILITY FORD (ALSO SEE EXPEDITION
VIN License Plate Type License / State License Year Owner
I | --ssencer vesicLs (R 0 LENTZ, JOHN HAROLD I
Status Status Date Value
RECOVERED 06/19/2013
Vehicle Notes
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Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315 |

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

N\ .

Notes/Narratives

On June 19, 2013, at approximately 2147 hrs, depﬁties responded to the area of Reels Mill Road at the railroad crossing for a suspicious
situation / missing person. Cpl. Watkins arrived first and made contact with the complainants, Shawna Rebecca Lentz W/E [l 1ot
Harold Lentz 1 W/M [l ed John Barold Lentz 3rd WM ] Sbavma called 911 after they 1ocated the vehicle that her mother was
driving, a blue 2000 Ford Expedition, Maryland registration 630M500 af that location, umoccupied. Shawna advised dispatch that they had not
heard from Teresa Lynn Lentz W/F - since around noon. Mrs. Lentz was numning errands around Frederick to include depositing checks
at BB&T / PNC banks and stopping at the Goodwill to donate item(s). She spoke with her husband, Mr. Lentz, sometime around 1330 hrs when
she was going to the bank. Mr. Lentz advised that she was headed back to their residence to change vehicles afterwards and then was planning
to go to Wegman's grocery store off of Rt. 26.

Mr. Lentz advised that he and his wife are business owflers of a small electric company. He advised that she handles all of the office and
scheduling information and he and his son complete the work. On this date Mr. Lentz and his son were responding to job sites. He advised that
they were in Montgomery County during the afternoon. Mr. Lentz stated that he attempted to contact his wife via text messages and by phone
with negative results during the afternoon and evening hours. Shawna had also been attempting to contact her mother with no success during
that time either. She left their residence located at || MMM Frederick, Maryland and began looking for Mrs. Lentz around 1830
hrs. Mr. Lentz and his son were at softball practice until approximately 1900 hrs, at which time they spoke with Shawna and joined in searching
for Mrs. Lentz. Shawna checked Wegman's grocery store and other areas that she felt her mother may have gone to that day. At approximately
2145 hrs they located their vehicle parked along the railroad tracks on Reels Mill road, approximately 10 feet off the roadway.

When they approached the vehicle they noticed that Mrs. Lentz was not inside. They stated that they saw her cell phone sitting on the front
passenger seat. They also noticed that her purse was lying on the front passenger floorboard and appeared as it had been overturned. Also in
the vehicle were the keys in the ignition. Afier assessing the situation, Shawna contacted the Sheriff's office to report the incident. Deputies
arrived shortly afterwards and began speaking with them on-scene. They advised that they opened the driver's side door and looked underneath
the seat of the vehicle. All of the family members advised that she would not leave the keys in the ignition and her purse and phone in the
vehicle unsecured.

Cpl. Angleberger arrived and spoke with deputies on the scene. Dfc. Deckhut and Cpl. Angleberger followed the Lentz's to their residence
o CID was contacted and Det. Elrod responded to the residence. A quick check of the residence and garage yielded no
further information regarding the whereabouts of Mrs. Lentz. Cpl. Angleberger had Mr. Lentz fill out a missing person's report. The Lentz's
showed both deputies a to do list of items that Mrs. Lentz had written for herself. Nothing in the residence had been moved or displaced
according to the family. They were able to access Mrs. Lentz's computer and check if any emails had been sent or received that may help aid in
locating her with negative results. Dfc. Elrod inquired if he may seize the computer for further analysis, which Mr. Lentz agreed. None of the’
family members could provide any further information about the whereabouts of Mrs. Lentz. They advised that they had contacted all of the
family members and friends that might know where she may have gone or had contact with her. Cpl. Angleberger and Det. Elrod returned to the
scene of the vehicle on Reels Mill road. Cpl. Dewees and Sgt. Byers from CID also responded to the scene. Besides the items in the vehicle, a
woman's shoe of a similar size as Mrs. Lentz's was located outside the driver's side of the vehicle. Deputies on the scene were also able to
briefly look at the phone on the driver's seat and noticed the numbers 91 left in the dialing out function as the phone had been left on. Sheriff's
office K9 officers and Maryland State Police air scent dogs and a bloodhound responded to the scene to conduct a track. Trooper 2 also checked
the area surround the railroad tracks on Reels Mill road. A
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[ Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

s J

Notes/Narratives

A consent to seize the vehicle and phone was obtained by Det. Elrod from Mr. Lentz. The vehicle was towed back to the Sheriff s office to
be processed. Cpl. Angleberger conducted checks around the area. Dispatch was provided the information and a general broadcast was
completed at approximately 0230 hrs. Cpl. Angleberger had Mrs. Lentz entered into NCIC as a missing person, NIC # M611414415 by PIS
Howes. Several deputies and investigators remained on-scene throughout the night. At this time it is unknown whether Mrs. Lentz left the
vehicle at the location on her own or if she had been taken from the location by someone else. A photo of Mrs. Lentz was included with the
missing person's report. All events occurred in Frederick County, Maryland.

Notes/Continuation
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Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

Supplement Information

“Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/20/2013 15:06:52 SUPPLEMENT (110347) MCCALLION, JOSEPH B JR
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

SUPPLEMTNENTAL REPORT: June 20, 2013

On June 20, 2013 at 0600 hours, Det. McCailion received a call from Sgt. Byers in reference to a critical missing person. Sgt. Byers advised
Det. McCallion to respond to the Sheriff's Office for further briefing. At that time, Det. McCallion was assigned to review the victim's cellular
records.

Later that morning, Det. McCallion spoke with Cole Brown, Civilian Search Manager Special Operations Division who was requesting the
victim's cellular records at the scene. Brown requested the records to plot the locations of the victim's cellular phone. The review is as followed:

- At 1332 hours, the victim makes a call to|J J QJEEEI This call is communicating with a tower located at 9602 A Baltimore Road
Frederick, Maryland. This address is within a short distance from the victim's residence of _ This call last fifty-eight
seconds.

- From that time until 1610 hours, the victim's cellular phone does not dial or receives any calls. However, with the smart cellular phones, the
cellular phone is continuing to communicate with the nearest site tower every few moments, as to refresh the system. From 1335 hours to 1402
hours, the cellular phone is refreshing. At 1402 hours to 1457 hours, the cellular phone stops refreshing, The only way in which the cellular
phone stops refreshing/communicating with the site tower is when the phone is turned off. The last site tower location the cellular phone
refreshes/communicates with is located at 7396 Grove Road. At 1457 hours the cellular phone is turned back on and refreshes/communicates
with the tower located at 6243 Jefferson Pike.

- The cellular phone begins to travel eastbound at that time, and eventually communicates with at site tower located at 11026 Fingerboard
Road. This tower is within the range of the Reels Mill Road area.

Brown completed a detailed map that shows which site towers the victim's cellular phone is communicating with. The map will be submitted as
an attachment to this report once received.
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Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

Supplement Information

“Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/20/2013 16:32:58 SUPPLEMENT (110255) OLLIE, WILLIE W JR
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On June 20, 2013, Detectives Ollie and Skelley arrived at the Goodwill store located at 5831 Buckeystown Pike Frederick MD. Upon arrival,
Det. Ollie spoke to assistant manager, Kyle. Det. Ollie asked Kyle if he remembered receiving donations (clothes/lazy boy chair) from Mrs.
Lentz and he said no. Kyle said that he showed no records of receiving donations from Mrs. Lentz. Det. Ollie checked for a brown lazy boy
chair that Mrs. Lentz was supposed to have donated, negative results, See Det. Skelley's supplemental report.

On June 20, 2013 at approximately 0940 hrs, Det. Ollie made contact with Kelley Lupis, BB&T Assistant Vice President. Ms. Lupis e-mailed
Det. Ollie (2) still photos of Teresa Lentz's SUV. Mrs. Lentz's SUV was situated at the night deposit box located at the BB&T Bank, 1303 East
Patrick St. Frederick MD 21701. Because of the angle of the cameras there were no photos of Mrs. Lentz inside her vehicle.

Next, Det. Ollie arrived at the Goodwill store located at 400 East Church st. Frederick MD 21701. Upon arrived, Det. Ollie spoke to John Yox
in reference to Teresa Lentz making donations at his store. Mr. Yox checked their video surveillance camera with negative results of Mrs.
Lentz. Mr. Yox said that there wasn't any paperwork or donations received from Ms. Lentz at this location. Mr. Yox also told Det. Ollie that
the video equipment at their Buckeystown location doesn't work.

On June 20, 2013 at approximately 1253 hrs, Det. Ollie received a phone call from Brenda Stup W/F _ Mrs. Stup informed Det.
Ollie that she had information in regards to the missing woman's (Teresa Lentz) vehicle. Mrs. Stup said that she noticed the dark colored SUV
sitting alongside Reels Mill Road yesterday around 1615 hrs. Mrs. Stup said that she thought this was odd because no one was near the vehicle.
Mrs. Stup said that sometimes work trucks pull over at that location to take a break and eat their lunch. Mrs. Stup told Det. Ollie that she
travels daily on Reels Mill Rd and that she comes home for lunch between 1200 and 1230 hrs to take care of her dogs. Mrs. Stup said that she
gets home from work between 1600 hrs and 1700 hrs. Det. Ollie asked Mrs. Stup if she noticed the SUV when she came home for lunch
yesterday and she said no. Det. Ollie asked Mrs. Stup how she knew about Mrs. Lentz being missing and she said the Frederick News Post.

On June 20, 2013 at approximately 1315 hrs, Det. Ollie received a phone call from David Mohr W/M — Mr. Mohr said that he
read the Frederick News Post about the missing woman and that he had some information to pass down. Mr. Mohr said that yesterday around
1600 hrs on his way from work he noticed a dark colored SUV sitting alongside Reels Mill Road, near the gravel portion. Mr. Mohr said that he
could see a white female in the driver's seat with a cell phone in her hand. Mr. Mohr said that it appeared as though the female was texting.
Mr. Mohr said that there was a white male on a bicycle talking to the female. Mr. Mohr said that the W/M on the bike was positioned near the
driver's side door and it appeared the he was talking to the female. Mr. Mohr said that the he couldn’t really describe the person on the bike but
it appeared that he was wearing a cyclist shirt and shorts.

On June 20, 2013 John Yox contacted Det. Ollie in reference this case. Mr. Yox said that he contacted Kyle at the Goodwill location on
Buckeystown Pike. Mr. Yox said that Kyle informed him that yesterday he received a donation from Teresa Lentz. Mr. Yox said that Kyle said
that one of the dock workers remembered the brown lazy boy chair. Det. Ollie told Mr. Yox that he would contact Kyle for more information.

Det. Ollie contacted Kyle at the Goodwill store on Buckeystown Pike and he informed Det. Ollie that Thomas Allan Ashe W/M_
handled Mrs. Lentz's donation of clothes and the brown lazy boy chair. Det. Ollie spoke to Thomas over the speaker phone so that Det. Davies
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could hear the conversation. Thomas said that yesterday between 1000 hrs and 1300 hrs Mrs. Lentz made a donation and that he doesn't
remember if he gave her a receipt because two truckloads of donations arrived at that time. Thomas said that today he walked over to "Southern
States” located next to the Goodwill store and he spoke to employee, John. Thomas said that he doesn't know John's last name. Thomas said
that John said that he was friends with the missing woman (Teresa Lentz) on Facebook. See Det. Davies supplemental report.

On June 20, 2013 at approximately 1500 hrs, Det. Ollie received a phone call from Kelley Lupis, Assistant Vice President for BB&T Bank. Ms.
Lupis informed Det. Ollie that she received a phone call from the Head teller, Anna Lisa Geiger of the BB& T Bank located in downtown
Frederick. Ms. Lupis said that Anna Lisa told her that today at approximately 1012 hrs, John Lentz called the bank. Anna Lisa said that Mr.
Lentz told her that his wife, Teresa Lentz lost their BB&T Bank Business card and that he would like another one mailed to his address. Ms.
Lupis said that Anna Lisa thought this was odd that Mr, Lentz never mentioned his wife being missing.. This information was passed down to
Cpl. Dewees and Det. Davies.
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Supplement Information

“Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/20/2013 17:20:24 SUPPLEMENT (110434) GROVE, TIMOTHY W
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On June 20 2013 at 0546 hours, I, DFC Grove was dispatched to Reels Mill Rd at the railroad tracks to assist with a missing person search.
Upon arrival DFC Grove was briefed by Sgt Easterday on the events believed to have occured. DFC Grove was instructed to stand by for any
evidence that was found or to be collected. While on the scene, at 0800 hours, DFC Grove was sent to the area of Ball road approximately a 1/4
mile from Reels Mill Road for blood that was found on the guard rail. DFC Grove observed a small amount of blood on the guard rail. DFC
Grove photographed the blood drop and also obtained a swab of the blood. DFC Grove packaged the swab according to protocol.

DFC Grove was dispatched to 4913 Reels Mill Road at 1200 hours to collected a pair of eye glasses found by the Frederick City Police Academy
Recruits who were performing a line search related to the missing person. DFC Grove observed a pair of silver in color frames with black arms
lying on the ground on the shoulder of the road on the grass edge. The glasses appeared to have been out in the weather as they were dirty and
somewhat covered in grass. DFC Grove photographed the glasses and then collected and packaged them according to protocol.

DFC Grove submitted the photos to DIMS under case number 13-052315. All above events occurred in Frederick County Maryland.
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Supplement Information
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06/20/2013 23:41:55 SUPPLEMENT (110367) DECKHUT, ROBERT K
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On June 19, 2013, Dfc. Deckhut responded to Reels Mill Road in the area of the railroad tracks to assist with a missing person. Upon arrival,
Dfc. Deckhut observed a blue Ford Explorer parked in the gravel area next to the tracks, Dfc. Deckhut was advised that this was the missing
subjects vehicle. Dfc. Deckhut examined the vehicle from the outside and observed a black women's shoe on the ground next to the drivers side
door. The toe of the shoe was facing the door. Dfc. Deckhut observed that the vehicle was unlocked, keys were in the ignition, a cell phone was
on the front seat and a purse was on the passenger side floor with some of the contents coming out. Dfc. Deckhut was instructed to responded to
the victim's address with the family to see check the residence. Dfc. Deckhut responded to _ Dfc. Deckhut entered the
residence with Cpl. Angleberger to clear the residence. The family had left the side door unlocked. The residence was searched for any sign of
the victim Teresa. No one was located in the residence. Dfc. Deckhut also checked the backyard and garage area with negative results. Dfc.
Deckhut was inside the residence while Cpl. Angleberger was completing the missing person form. Dfc. Deckhut observed a grocery list and
coupons on the table in the kitchen area. Dfc. Deckhut knew through the initial contact with the family that one of the errand that the victim

Teresa was supposed to do was go to the grocery store. Once Det. Elrod arrived at the residence, Dfc. Deckhut responded back to the scene on
Reels Mill Rd.

Once back at Reels Mill, Dfc. Deckhut was instructed to drive around the area in an attempt to locate the victim. Dfc. Deckhut drove Reels
Mills Rd to Ball Road. Dfc. Deckhut took Ball road to Ijamsville Road. Dfc. Deckhut continued onto Ijamsville Road to Fingerboard Road. Dfc.
Deckhut drove towards Urbana. Dfc. Deckhut checked the area around the BB&T Bank in Urbana for any sign that the victim was there. It was
not know yet, which BB&T Bank she went to. Dfc. Deckhut then drove Worthington Blvd to Reels Mill and back to the scene. Dfc. Deckhut did
not discover anything at that time.

Dfc. Deckhut was then instructed to block Reels Mill Rd at the one lane bridge to prevent any further traffic coming into the scene.
Dfc. Deckhut photographed the exterior the vehicle to document its position.

Dfc. Deckhut opened the passenger side door of the victims vehicle while wearing latex gloves, Dfc. Deckhut removed the papers from the
passenger seat of the vehicle. The papers were two deposit slips. One deposit slip was for the PNC bank located on Monocacy Blvd and the
other was for BB&T. These were collected at 0025, placed in a brown bag, would later be photocopied and provided to investigators, and the
originals placed on property as evidence. Dfc. Deckhut also reached inside the vehicle from the drivers side. Dfc. Deckhut was wearing latex
gloves. Dfc. Deckhut turned the ignition key forward to confirm that the vehicle still had gas. The gauge showed that the vehicle had just below
a quarter tank of gas. Dfc. Deckhut then turned the key to the off position. Dfc. Deckhut would then collect the womans shoe near the drivers
side door. The shoe was recovered and placed in a brown bag at 0121 hours. The shoe would later be placed on evidence.

Dfc. Deckhut assisted Sgt. Byers with taking some basic measurements of the vehicles position. The center of the front passenger side tire was
exactly 12 feet from a rail lying next to the train tracks. Sgt. Byers measured the point on the rail to be 12 inches from the end. The center of the
rear passenger tire was 22.3 feet (268 inches) from the fixed train rail, Sgt. Byers selected the exact point. Dfc. Deckhut measured 10 feet
between the center of each of the passenger side tires.
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Dfc. Deckhut would then later respond to the FCSO LEC. Dfc. Deckhut photographed the interior of the vehicle. Dfc. Deckhut also used a cotton
swab and attempted to recover DNA evidence. Dfc. Deckhut used 3 swabs. The front face of the phone was swabbed, the rear of the phone was

swabbed and the sides of the phone was swabbed. The swabs were used at approximately 0319 hours on 06/20. Dfc. Deckhut would later place
the swabs on property as evidence.
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Supplement Information

Elpplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/21/2013 03:44:20 SUPPLEMENT (110306) EASTERDAY, MICHAEL W
Contact Name i Supervising Officer
432
Supplement Notes

On 6/19/13 at approximately 2150 hours 1, Sgt. M. Easterday, responded to the gravel area beside the railroad tracks on Reels Mill Rd along
with several other patrol units. Upon arrival I was the senior ranking member on scene and assumed control of the incident. I observed three
subjects later identified as the victim's husband, son and daughter. They were standing beside a passenger car that was parked behind a blue
Ford Expedition. I first made contact with and was briefed by Cpl. Watkins who arrived shortly before me. I then spoke with the victim's
husband who explained the series of events that led to the FCSO being called. Those details are explained in the initial report.

1 immediately began requesting additional resources to the scene. I first contacted FCSO K-9 units and an MSP bloodhound K-9 unit. I ensured
the scene was secured. 1 directed Cpl. Angleberger and DFC Deckhut to respond to the residence with the family members to conduct a search
of the premises. I also instructed several units to begin roving patrols on the surrounding roadways and areas between where the vehicle was
located and the victim's residence a short distance away. I contacted Detective Elrod and briefed him on the situation. Detective Elrod was
requested to respond to the residence and begin interviewing the family.

Once on scene the MSP bloodhound team initiated a track. That track was unsuccessful and did not yield any useful evidence or leads. Ithen
began requesting the search management team through MSP K-9 First Sgt. Fogle who was on the scene. This team includes personnel to help
manage a search operation and related resources to include air scent K-9 units. I also requested an MSP helicopter to respond to the area to
assist in the search. I made notification to the on call Patrol Operations Commander, Lt. Hibbard, who advised he would be responding. 1 made
contact with the CID supervisor, Sgt. Byers, at the request of Detective Elrod and advised him of the need to involve additional investigators.
Requests were also made for night vision and thermal imaging equipment to assist in the search operation.

Once the requested resources began arriving on scene I assisted Lt. Hibbard and the search management team in managing the search efforts.
We continued to relay information to the investigative team as information was developed. I remained on scene in this capacity until relieved by
Sgt. Cline at approximately 0700 hours on 6/20/13.
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Supplement Information
Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/21/2013 04:02:47 SUPPLEMENT (110330) HADEED, CHRISTOPHER J
Contact Name Supervising Officer
Supplement Notes

On 6-19-13 DFC. Hadeed assisted on the call for a missing person. While on seen three subjects arrived to find out what was going on.
When told they stated that they live in the area and travel Reels Mill Rd. frequently.

Allen Clark stated that he was on Reels Mill Rd. at approximately 1530 hours on and did not see the Explorer. Stephanie Hotem and
Suzzanne Evans stated that they were on the Reel Mills Rd. at approximately 1715 hours and did see the Explorer, but no one was in it or

around it. They did not think anything was suspicious because they noticed the eletric company logo on the truck and thought someone was in
the area working on the train tracks.
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement 'T‘ype Supplement Officer
06/21/2013 04:23:14 SUPPLEMENT (110444) LYNCH, KEVINR
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On 6-19-13 Dfc. Lynch responded to the area of Reels Mill Rd and the railroad tracks for the report of a missing person. Dfc. Lynch was the
second unit to arrive on scene with Cpl. Watkins. Cpl. Watkins made contact with the reporting party and Dfc. Lynch approached the victims
vehicle. Dfc. Lynch looked the window of the vehicle and observed the car keys in the ignition, a womens purse laying on the passenger side
floorboard with contents coming out of the opening. Dfc. Lynch also observed a cell phone laying on the passenger seat. While checking the
vehicle Dfc. Lynch observed a womens shoe laying on the ground at the drivers side door. Dfc. Lynch did not enter the vehicle until after K9
units arrived and started a track for the victim. Once K9 gave the OK to enter the vehicle Dfc. Lynch opened the passenger side front door and
picked up the cellphone. Dfc. Lynch unlocked the cellphone by moving the cursor on the screen. Once the phone unlocked the first screen to
appear was the phone keypad and Dfc. Lynch observed that the numbers 9 and 1 had been entered but the call was not completed. Due to the
suspicious nature of the incident Dfc. Lynch did not search the vehicle further pending CID's arrival. Dfc. Lynch was advised by Sgt. Easterday
to power the phone off to preserve any evidence on the phone. At that time Sgt. Easterday had Dfc. Lynch circulate the area to try and locate the
victim. Dfc. Lynch proceeded down Reels Mill Rd to Reichs Ford Rd to Bartonsville Rd towards Jjamsville Rd. Dfc. Lynch checked both sides
of the roads and ditches with negative results. A short time later Sgt. Easterday advised Dfc. Lynch to go in service.

ALL EVENTS OCCURRED IN FREDERICK COUNTY MARYLAND
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Supplement Information
_S;:pplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/21/2013 04:24:09 SUPPLEMENT (110306) EASTERDAY, MICHAEL W
Contact Name Supervising Officer
Supplement Notes

On 6/20/13 at approximately 2250 hours I, Sgt. M. Easterday, made contact with a subject by telephone who advised she may have information
related to the missing person investigation. The subject was identified as Stephanie Ann Mills(ZIF- who resides at —
Staphanie said she had seen the missing female's picture on the press release. On 6/19/13 at approximately 2030 hours a
female knocked on the door to her residence who resembled the missing subject. Stephanie said this female noticed she had bikes on her front
porch and was inquiring if she had a pump as her tire had gone flat. Stephanie said the woman was wearing a bike helemet, shorts a shirt, and
had a backpack on. She could not be certain if it was the missing person, but there was a strong resemblence. Stephanie advised the female she
did not have a pump and the subject left pushing her bike toward the Carroll Manor Fire Company. Stephanie advised she could be reached at

or_ if anyone had additional questions.
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplemeﬁ'ype Supplement Officer
06/21/2013 07:22:07 SUPPLEMENT (110464) REMPE, WILLIAM V
Contact Name Supervising Officer
PIKE, DAVID CARLETON
Supplement Notes

A link to this report was forwax:_ded to Det. Davies, Det. Elrod, Cpl. Dewees, and Sgt. Byers

On June 21st, 2013 at approximately 0645 hours I, Deputy Rempe, made contact with David Carleton Pike (DOB [l in regards to 2
missing person. y

David stated that at around 3pm on Wednesday June 19th he was leaving a work meeting at_ and observed what he
believes was Teresa Lynn Lentz W/F - inside of her blue Ford Expedition on Reels Mill Road at the railroad crossing. David said that
this morning (June 21st) he saw on the news that Teresa was missing and that her vehicle was found on Reels Mill Road at the railroad crossing.
David advised me that he observed a female sitting inside of the vehicle, which he says was parked along side of the road on the shoulder facing
the railroad tracks.

David said that the female was speaking to a black male in his mid 40's, about 5* 10" tall, 220 pounds (somewhat heavy set), wearing a blue
shirt, blue jeans, and possibly a hat. David told me that the man was leaning up to the driver's window of the car and talking to the female.
David told me that he did not observe any other vehicle or method of transportation that the man had used to approach the female. David stated
that there was no car or bike next to the females vehicle. '
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/21/2013 09:23:31 SUPPLEMENT (1006273) MYERS, KARYN
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On June 21, 2013 at 0915 hours, I, Karyn L. Myers contacted the following cab companies to inquire if they had any cab fares on June 19, 2013

between the hours of 1300 and 1800 hours in the areas of Reels Mills Road, Ball Road or Bartonsville Road. All three companies denied any
cab fares for those areas on that date and time.

Bowie Cab spoke to William 301-695-0333
Yellow/City Cab spoke to Curt 301-662-2250
Frederick Cab spoke to Michelle 301-696-0070

Form: FCSO #82-A Page 29 of 70




it .
Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013052315 |

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
| Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

Supplement Information

[ Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/21/2013 09:26:08 SUPPLEMENT (110255) OLLIE, WILLIE W JR
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On June 21, 2013 Det. Ollie contacted Ms. Stup in reference to this case. Det. Ollie asked Ms. Stup if she saw a bicyclist near the SUV on
June 19, 2013 at approximately 1615 hrs and she said no. Ms. Stup said no one was near or inside the SUV.
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Supplement Information

| Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/21/2013 14:33:25 SUPPLEMENT (110212) WINER, ERICJ
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On 06-21-2013, at approximately 1230 hours, Cpl Winer interviewed a Cindy East, the manager at the Precision Tune Auto Care business. This
business is in the same block of businesses as the Goodwill on Route 85. Cpl Winer had been canvassing the area for any cctv systems that may

have captured images of the victim, Mrs Lentz, as she left the Goodwill Store. Precision Tune is addressed to 5831 Buckeystown Pike, Suite H,
Frederick,MD 21704. :

Ms East allowed Cpl Winer to review the cctv footage from the 19th. The Lentz SUV is clearly observed entering the parking lot and backing in
to the loading dock at Goodwill. The SUV is there for only a minute or two. The SUV then pulls from the area at 13:59 hours as per the cctv
system. The SUV then turns left on to southbound Route 85, disappearing from the field of view.

Cpl Winer used his cell phone camera to capture a still image of the SUV as it begins its southbound exit turn.
Cpl Winer then went to the 7-11 store located at Route 85 at Grove Road. Cpl Winer obtained cctv footage for the 19th from 1355-1410 hours.

The SUV is not seen passing that intersection. One could summize that the SUV either turned right on to Guilford Road, or left towards Route
355 near Mariachis restaurant.
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Supplement Information

| Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/21/2013 15:24:40 SUPPLEMENT (110327) SKELLEY, JENNIFER L
Contact Name Supervising Officer
SHIRK, REBECCA LYNN
Supplement Notes

On 06/20/13, Det. Skelley was assigned to assist with a missing person investigation.

Det. Skelley and Det. Ollie were tasked with contacting the PNC Bank, BB&T Bank and the local Goodwill stores to gather information
concerning Teresa Lynn Cole Lentz. Detectives were advised that Teresa made deposits at both the BB&T and PNC Banks on 06/19/13 and that
she planned on donating a brown Lazy Boy recliner to the Goodwill.

Det. Skelley and Det. Ollie responded to the PNC Bank, 9 Monocacy Boulevard in Frederick. Detectives made contact with Assistant Branch
Manager, Rebecca "Becky” Shirk. Becky was provided copy of the transaction receipt, which showed a deposit at the ATM at that location. She
stated that she could not access the video surveillance, however made contact with their security analyst for assistance. She stated that she
would provide Det. Skelley's contact information to the analyst.

Det. Skelley received a call from Donald Inman, Physical Security Analyst for PNC Bank. Mr. Inman stated that he does have still photos of the
ATM transaction at 1348 hours on 06/19/13. He stated the photos are of a white female, wearing glasses with shoulder/below shoulder length
brown hair. Mr. Inman stated that he would send still photos to Det. Skelley via email. He would further provide copy of the ATM video
surveillance.

Det. Skelley received a copy of the ATM surveillance at 1200 hours. Det. Skelley reviewed the video surveillance and observed a white female
with brown hair, wearing a pink colored blouse with what appears to be a floral print utilizing the ATM at 1348 hours on 06/19/13. The vehicle
was a dark colored Ford Expedition with unknown Maryland registration. It appeared that the female was the sole occupant of the vehicle. As
the vehicle leaves the ATM, Det. Skelley can observe an unidentified object in the rear seats area. Det. Skelley cannot identify the object, but
based on the size, it could possibly be the recliner that Teresa was planning on donating to the Goodwill. The vehicle leaves the PNC parking
lot and is last seen at the intersection at Monocacy Boulevard and East Patrick Street.

Det. Skelley and Det. Ollie then made contact with Assistant Manager, Kyle Lee Shaw, at the Goodwill store on Route 85 in Frederick. Mr.
Shaw stated that if a recliner was donated, it would have been immediately put on the sales floor and if it were in great condition it probably
would have sold. Mr. Shaw stated that donations could be searched on the Goodwill Industries of Monocacy Valley website (www.gimv.org).
Mr. Shaw stated that a search could be conducted by using a telephone number and email address. Det. Skelley searched the website using
telephone number_ and email address— The search did not show any donations made by Teresa Lentz in
2013.

Det. Skelley and Det. Ollie attempted to gain account information from the BB&T Bank on Route 85, but were advised that they would need a
court order to release any information.

Det. Skelley made contact with Annissa Nuna and Kendal Grove-Smith, employees at Days Inn, 5646 Buckeystown Pike in Frederick. Kendal
provided Det. Skelley with a list of persons that checked into the motel on 06/19/13. A photograph of Teresa was shown to the employees.
Annissa stated that the female looks familiar, but she couldn't be certain that she was at the motel. Det. Skelley also made contact with Jim
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Smith, General Manager for Days Inn. Jim showed Det. Skelley the video surveillance, which only showed several views of the lobby area. He
stated that there is no exterior video surveillance. Det. Skelley reviewed the video from 1400 to 1630 hours and did not observe a female
matching Teresa's description. Jim stated that he was unfamiliar with the video system and that a manager would be in on 06/24/13 if the video
was needed.
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06/21/2013 16:01:21 SUPPLEMENT (110327) SKELLEY, JENNIFER L
Contact Name Supervising Officer
LENTZ, JOHN HAROLD It
Supplement Notes

On 06/21/13, Det. Skelley was tasked with securing access to bank accounts used by John and Teresa Lentz. Det. Skelley met with John at the
PNC Bank, 9 Monocacy Boulevard in Frederick. Rebecca Shirk typed out a letter stating that Det. Davies and Det. Elrod could have access to
the PNC account. John signed the letter and a copy of the letter was provided to Det. Skelley and John. Ms. Shirk stated that a PIN number
could be utilized by Det. Davies and Det. Elrod when calling the branch to check on the account. Det. Skelley suggested PIN number-

Det. Skelley and John then responded to the BB&T Bank, East Patrick Street, however a branch manager was unavailable. Therefore, Det.
Skelley and John went to the branch located at 5825 Buckeystown Pike and met with Cristina Pastor. Ms. Pastor checked the account and found
that there have not been any transactions since 06/18/13. She stated that one of the cards had been blocked and that a new card had not been
activated yet. John explained that he contacted the bank and said that his wife lost her card and requested a new one. He stated that he didn't
mention that she was missing, because he didn't want to discuss it with them.

While at the bank, Det. Skelley spoke with Kelley Lupis, Corporate Investigator for BB&T. Ms. Lupis advised that since the bank card has
been blocked she is unable to have it continually monitored. She did advised that she would periodically monitor the account over the weekend
and if saw any suspicious activity she would contact investigators. Det. Skelley provided Ms. Lupis with contact information to Det. Davies and
Det. Elrod.

A copy of the letter from PNC will be submitted with this supplement.

Det. Skelley made contact with Don Inman, Physical Security Analyst for PNC Bank. Det. Skelley requested an additional copy of the ATM
video surveillance, which might show the direction of travel of Teresa's vehicle once at the intersection of Monocacy Blvd and East Patrick
Street. Mr. Inman stated that he viewed the video and said he could not provide that information based on the angle of the camera. Mr. Inman

stated that he could provide a copy of that video.

At approximately 1245 hours, Mr. Inman responded to the Sheriff's Office with a copy of the video surveillance. Det. Skelley reviewed the
video and cannot determine the direction of travel.

Det. Skelley submitted the CD into evidence.
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Supplement Information

[ Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/21/2013 16:03:04 SUPPLEMENT (110327) SKELLEY, JENNIFER L
Contact Name Supervising Officer
MARTIN, CAROLYN MARIE
452
Supplement Notes

On 06/21/13, Det. Skelley received a tip from a Reels Mill Road resident.

Det. Skelley spoke with Carolyn Marie Martin by telephone. Carolyn stated that she read the article in the Frederick News Post concerning the
missing person and recognized the vehicle. She indicated that she lives at | NEEEEEEEE =1 d travels in that direction. She stated that
she saw the Expedition parked along the railroad tracks on Reels Mill Road on 06/19/13 at between 1230 and 1330 hours. She advised that
when she passed back through that area at 1600 hours the vehicle was still in the same position as earlier. Carolyn further stated that at 1710
she returned home and observed the vehicle for a final time. She stated that she did not observe any persons in or around the vehicle. She
advised Det. Skelley that she typically tries to take notice, because she has observed "Mexicans" dumping trash in that area. She stated did take
notice, however could not provide any additional details.

Det. Skelley thanked Carolyn for her assistance with the investigation and encouraged her to recontact this agency of she could provide any
additional details.
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Supplement Information

 Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/21/2013 16:26:01 SUPPLEMENT ] (117163) HIEGEL, THERESA A
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On June 21, 2013, I, Theresa Hiegel of the Victim Services Unit, contacted Michelle Pentony with Heartly House. Michelle Pentony stated she
would have a staff member check to see if Teresa Lentz had ever been a client of Heartly House. A few moments later, I received a message
from a Heartly House employee, Katherine Robinett, stating Heartly House did not have a record of Teresa Lentz contacting them.

Additionally, I accompanied Detective Davies to Planct Fitness on Rt. 40, It was believed by family members that Teresa Lentz may have had
her work out bag in the vehicle based on surveillance videos retrieved from the banks. While at Planet Fitness, we met with General Manager
Tahlullah Barger. Ms. Barger pulled up Teresa Lentz's account and stated that the last time Ms. Lentz swiped in at the gym was April 18, 2011
and she had not utilized Planet Fitness for 794 days.

Detective Davies and I then responded to the home of the Lentz Family at— Detective Elrod was already present at the
family home. While in the home, the Lentz family showed us a bag which they believe could have been in the front seat of Teresa Lentz's
vehicle. Mr. John Lentz Jr. stated he also had the same bag. He provided this bag to us. This bag appeared to have black paneling and did not
appear to be the bag in the surveillance videos. The family said that Teresa Lentz had not been to the gym for a least a year.

Other family members were also present to include Janet and John Kendall (John Lentz Jr.’s sister and brother-in-law), Cyndi Lake (John Lentz
Jr.'s sister), and also Pastor Jenny from Mt. Caramel United Methodist Church. These family members stated that Teresa Lentz had made a
to-do list for the day on Wednesday which included a grocery list and a bulleted point to fill the Explorer up with gas. The list was left on the
kitchen table with coupons for Wegmans and also a receipt for gas points. A photo was taken of this list and emailed to Detective Elrod. It
appeared to the family that Teresa Lentz was planning on returning home to retrieve her grocery list and coupons after running her other errands.
The family reported that she typically shops at Wegmans or the Giant off of Rt. 26.

Shawna Lentz and John Lentz Jr. were reviewing different mail with Detective Elrod. Shawna Lentz located a bill for a life insurance policy for
Teresa Lentz. This bill stated payment was due on June 27, 2013. Shawna Lentz provided this information to Detective Elrod. The family stated
Teresa Lentz's main personal area was in their office. Teresa Lentz was mostly responsible for mail and bills. There were different piles of mail
and bills throughout the home which were opened by Shawna Lentz and reviewed.

John Lentz Jr. and Shawna both stated there was a Linkedin account which Teresa Lentz created under the name "Terri" Lentz. Shawna stated
this is not unusual for her to use the name Terri. However, John Lentz Jr. found it odd that there were two email notifications that someone from
their church music group had found her on Linkedin and had made contact with her through this account on June 5, 2013, and also June 19,
2013. John Lentz Jr. stated June 19, 2013 was the day they came home from vacation. John Lentz Jr. was suspicious of this activity and stated he
was not aware or had not "authorized" her to have a Linkedin account. The family also reported that Teresa Lentz has a Facebook account, but
stated she was not very active on this account.

During these conversations, multiple media representatives kept arriving at the family home and appeared to be taking photos of the home, cars,
and property. The family stated they were struggling because they did not want the media continually at their home, but they wanted to get the
word out about Teresa Lentz's disappearance so the media would continue to cover the story for more possible leads. After speaking with Sgt.
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Bailey, it was determined that the Lentz family would respond to the Frederick County Sheriff's Office to make a statement to the various news
media.

At 13:30 hours, the Lentz family arrived at the Frederick County Sheriff’s Office and delivered a statement to various media outlets. Following
this release of information, John Lentz Jr. asked if anyone had looked into camp sites in the area. John Lentz Jr. stated his brother-in-law, Paul
Cole, provided him information that there was a camp site around the area of Teresa Lentz's vehicle. Cpl. Dewees confirmed that they had also
received this information and looked into this campsite.

The famnily members were provided with my information, general self care information, and multiple members of the Frederick County Sheriff's
Office information. The Victim Services Unit will continue to follow up with the family throughout the investigation.
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Supplement Information

 Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/21/2013 18:34:39 SUPPLEMENT (110460) TOPPER, KASSONDRA M
Contact Name i Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On June 21, 2013 at 1748 hrs, I, Deputy Topper was stationed in the area of Reels Mill Rd and the railroad tracks when a subject by the name of
Herbert Ernest Keen pulled in driving a black kia and stated he wanted to share some information. Herbert stated he is not from this area and is
participating in the NRA class located at 4719 Reels Mill Rd. He said on 06/19/2013 at approximately 1830 hours he was enroute to class and
was late because he was somewhat lost. He stated he passed by Reels Mill Rd at the railroad tracks at 1830 hrs and remembers this because
that's what time his class began. Herbert said he remembers looking around trying to find his wherabouts and said there was not a vehicle
parked in the gravel at that time. Herbert said when leaving the class he saw the Deputies cars and the SUV and asked if that was the location it
was found at. I explained the location in the gravel the vehicle was found and Herbert said he definitely would have remembered that with it
being that close to the road. I am aware that this information does not match the previous time period we received for the vehicle, but Herbert
seemed very confident in his statement.

Herbert's information was collected and entered into Ileads.

Herbert can be contacted al—
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Supplement Information

"Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/22/2013 03:14:53 SUPPLEMENT (110418) PHILLIPS, ROBERT J
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On 6-21-13 I, DFC Phillips, was at the Sheetz on East Patrick St when I was approached by Evans, Skylar Desiree who asked if he could speak
with me. I escorted Evans outside the store and he advised he wanted to report a suspicious situation that just occurred at his residence, ]Il
_ Evans advised he was outside when he smelled what he described as "rotting meat" coming from the woods next to the
residence. Evans advised his fiancee, Hotem, Stephanie Lauren came outside and he asked if she smelled it and she advised him she did.
Evans advised they also heard someone using a chainsaw in the area. Evans advised Hotem then told him she saw something walking in the
woods to the rear of their residence which they initially thought could have been an animal. Evans advised several minutes later Hotem again
told him she saw something and this time believed it was two people walking through the woods. Evans advised their residence is very near
where Lentz's vehicle was located so when they saw people walking through the woods they became scared and elected to leave the residence.
Evans advised as they were getting into their vehicle they again saw what they described as a man and woman walking in the woods very near
their residence. Evans advised they left the residence and drove to Sheetz where they came into contact with me,

I contacted Hotem at their vehicle and she advised the same as Evans.

I contacted SGT Rochford and advised him of the information provided. SGT Rochford responded, and after speaking with Evans and Hotem
the decision was made to go check the woods around their residence. Deputies responded to— and located the following: the
woods behind the residence lead to a trail wide enough for a vehicle to pass through, there were several tire tracks along the trail that appeared
to be fresh, and a dead deer in the woods very near the residence which is likely the cause of the "rotting meat" smell. SGT Rochford contacted
CID to pass on the information and learned that during the initial search several vehicles were utilized along the trail which is likely the cause of
the fresh tire tracks.

Written statements were obtained from Hotem and Evans and are attached to this supplement.
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/22/2013 10:44:42 SUPPLEMENT (110224) BENNER, JOHN D
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On 6/22/13 at appx 1030 hrs I received at my desk a phone call from a woman who identified herself as Patricia (Cole) J. Murphy
older sister of Teresa Lentz. Patricia said that something has struck her as strange that she wanted us to know about.

Patricia said that her father Charles Cole has dementia and lives on | QNN with his wife Cecelia (Patricias step mother). On
Wednesday evening, the night Teresa was reported missing, Cecelia posted a note on Facebook at about 2059 hrs that while she was out for her
usual evening walk she thought that Charles had received a phone call from Diana (Patricia daughter) because Charles talked about being on the
phone with someone, but apparently Charles could not accurately describe who called or the content of the conversation. Patricia checked with
Diana and the call was not from her. Patricia thought that the call might be significant because it apparently left Cecilia with the impression
that it was from a female that Charles is familiar with. She said that Teresa often visited and took her dad out on Thursdays. Patricia believed
that Cecilia normally walked after dinner, so the call may have been sometime between 1800 and when the note was posted to Facebook at
2059. Cecilia and Charles phone that the call would have come in on 1s_ and Patricia was hopeful that investigators could
determine where that call came from.

Patricia said that her father Charles called her last night (6/21) feeling like he needed to do something to help, and wanted to look around the
Indian Springs area for some reason. She said family members took Charles out in the car and looked around the area, checking ditches and
such.

Patricia also said that about 2 months ago she noticed Teresa wearing different rings and commented how nice they looked. Teresa told her that
they were their (deceased) mother wedding ring and engagement ring. Patricia was not sure if Teresa might have had them on at the time of her
disappearance, but thought she might have, and that they might turn up in a pawn shop or for sale somewhere. She described the rings as yellow
gold with a slightly raised square style stone in an "old style" setting, and a plain yellow gold band. She did not know of any pictures of the
rings, but thought she would recognize them if she saw them. She said that she thought that some people around Frederick believed that her
family had a lot of money but they really dont, possibly alluding to a financial motive if there is a crime involved.

She also was curious if anyone had interviewed Teresa husband John by himself, away from other family members. She said that they did not
like Shawnas (Teresas daughter) boyfriend Andrew Arias, but could not elaborate on specifically why. Apparently she thought that their
disapproval of him was significant enough to mention to me. I told her that every little bit of info helps and she should not hesitate to share
anything she thought might be useful.
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Supplement Information
_Sﬁ)plement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/22/2013 11:30:33 SUPPLEMENT (110224) BENNER, JOHN D
Contact Name Supervising Officer

Supplement Notes

Minutes after I submitted my previous supplement Cecelia called and talked to PIS freeland with the following information. I have Cecelias

home number wrong in the previous supplement. Her home number is_ and her cell —

She said the call in question Wednesday came from_ at 1918 hrs
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/22/2013 12:00:00 SUPPLEMENT (110410) DEMENT, RONALD T
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

CANVASS OF HOTELS / GAS STATIONS ON 6/22/13 / PASSING OUT THE WMIC BULLETIN

On 6/22/13 1, Det. DeMent was contacted by Dfc. Keefer regarding a possible tip related to this case. The tip came from an employee who
works at the Days Inn, 5646 Buckeystown Pike, Frederick, MD 21704. At approximately 1200 hours Det. Elrod and I made contact with Dfc.
Keefer who advised that he was at the Days Inn showing the WMIC bulletin around. Dfc. Keefer spoke with Cindy Hoy, an employee, who
advised she had seen Ms. Lentz at the Days Inn this morning. See Dfc. Keefer's supplement for more details.

Afier being briefed by Dfc. Keefer, investigators and members of patrol and the PACE team went to Days Inn and began knocking on the hotel
room doors to conduct a canvass. Investigators showed the WMIC bulletin created by Nate Michael in this case to subjects investigators made
contact with. Below is a list of names and room numbers of subjects investigators spoke with.

I K:ihclcen Vaniiart, DOB NN

-Has been at the Days Inn since 6/20/13

-1 checked the room for Ms. Lentz and yielded negative results

- Robert Dowell, DOB— who is a friend with Ms. VanHart and was present at the time of contact and stated he saw a
female subject who looked like Ms. Lentz sitting on the trash can at the route 85 Sheetz eating her lunch. Mr. Dowell said this was on 6/21/13
at approximately 0830 hours. He saw the female subject get into a nice SUV, Grey in color and leave the area. The female was by herself.
-At the time of contact with these subjects they were drinking beer.

I S:cphanic Estep, DOBIINENNEEEEN

-Saw a female subject walking with a blonde female subject on 6/21/13 near the 7°11 between 1800-1900 hours. They were walking in the
median towards Burger King. The females looked like they were hookers. Not positive the female subject with the blonde haired female was
Ms. Lentz, but it looked like her. She was not in distress.

-Checked room for Ms. Lentz and yielded negative results.

R Fiici= eiicis, DoB NN

-Between 0000-0100 hours on 6/22/13 Ms. Jelicks and her roommate saw two white female subjects, one blonde and the other unknown hair
color in the parking lot. There was a black male subject that put the unknown female description in a head lock and they forced her into an
older dark SUV, possibly a Ford Expedition. The female subject was telling him to get off. Ms. Jelicks did not call the police because she did
not know if the female subject was high or drunk and they were just trying to get her to get in the vehicle and leave. .

-Checked room for Ms. Lentz and yielded negative results.

I Gio:ia Harris, DOB I
-Saw three female subjects outside crying together near a dark SUV around 0000 hours on 6/22/13. Provided similar details as Ms. Jelicks, but
did not see a black male with the girls.
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~-Contact with Cindy Hoy

-Stated she arrived to work between 0700-0715 hours. When she parked a female subject who looked like Ms. Lentz walked up to her and
asked for a cigarette. The female subject was with a blonde haired female. Ms. Hoy stated she does not smoke. The female subject said ok,
thanked her and walked towards the soda / ice machine which is between the two buildings. The woman did not appear to be in distress. Ms.
Hoy did not recall the type of clothing or color of the female's clothing. I asked Ms. Hoy on a scale from one to ten how positive she was and
she said a six. :

-Asked a family member if Ms. Lentz smokes and she stated no

-There are no working video cameras on the outside of the buildings.

Investigators showed the photo of Ms. Lentz to other employees and others outside the Days Inn at the time and no one else had seen her there.
Investigators had gone door to door and handed out the WMIC bulletin to anyone who answered the door. If no one answered the door,
investigators left the bulletin typed to the door.

There was a Yellow Cab driver in the parking lot at the time. 1 handed him a few bulletins to give to other cab drivers and to post up back at
their headquarters. Investigators also provided the Days Inn front desk with bulletins to leave at the front desk and to place in their window.

After canvassing the Days Inn, Investigators went to the surrounding gas stations and hotels. The list below are hotels and gas stations Det.
Elrod and I went to.

=7°11 on Grove Raod

-Shell Gas station on route 85

~-Sheetz Gas on route 85

-The new Sheetz Gas on route 85 at 170
-The Econo Lodge

-The Travel Lodge

-The Sleep Inn off Spectrum Dr

-The Holiday Inn Exprerss off Spectrum Dr
-The Holiday Inn on the hill

-Southern States Gas on route 85

All these locations were provided with the WMIC bulletin and asked to post it on their door or wherever visible. I also checked the listed hotels
for Ms. Lentz name from 6/19/13 through today and yielded negative results.

Dfc. Marquis and Cpl. Null passed out the bulletins to other hotels and gas stations in the area. It is also noted that the family and friends of
Ms. Lentz were out in the route 85 and 355 area passing out the bulletin to other businesses on this date.

Investigation continues.

Time spent. 5 hrs
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Supplement Information

| Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/22/29_13 14:18:07 SUPPLEMENT (110392) KEEFER, DAVID S
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On 6/22/13 at approximately 0830hrs I, Dfc. Keefer, was patrolling the area of Grove Road at the Days Inn Hotel. 1stopped by the hotel and
spoke with staff members and guests that were out walking around. I showed the picture of Teresa Lentz to several of the staff and guests.
Cindy Hoy (DOB- who is an employee at the Days Inn told me that she spoke to a lady that looks exactly like Lentz this morning. Cindy
told me that she is 100% certain this was Lentz. Cindy told me that the lady she believes is Lentz walked from near the intersection of Grove
Rd. and Industry Lane into the hotel parking lot. The lady was walking with another woman described as a white female, mid to late 30°s
blonde hair. The lady (Lentz) asked Cindy for a cigarette. Cindy does not smoke so she did not have any cigarettes. The lady (Lentz) and the
blonde hair female walked towards building B and continued in the direction of Rt. 85. Cindy could not provide any clothing description or
other identifying features.

Cindy is certain that this was Lentz. I explained that Lentz is currently a missing person. Cindy did not seem to have any prior knowledge of
this investigation which has been in the news.

1 contacted Cpl. McFarland, Sgt. Benner and Detective Davies informing them of this information. Cpl. McFarland and I searched the
immediate area speaking with people walking around. We could not find any further information regarding Lentz's whereabouts. Cpl.
McFarland and I searched a wooded area behind the old Gold's Gym building directly underneath the water tower. We had observed several
tents within the woods. We found two tents in which people are living inside. We also found one enclosed structure (makeshift house) that was
locked. We did not make contact with anyone living in the woods.

I later returned at approximately 1115hrs to follow up with the Days Inn front desk. 1acquired a guest list for the entire hotel. While I was
getting this list I was approached by Debbie Smith (DOB-) who was standing in the lobby. Debbie asked to see the picture and stated
that she had been living at the hotel for about 2 months. Debbie immediately stated, "1 know Teresa, I went to school with her. Her husband’s
name is John and I think they live on Bartonsville Road." Debbie told me that she had not seen Teresa in several years but went to high school
with her. Debbie then stated, "Well, now that I think about it that may have been her standing near the pool here at the hotel. That was about 1
week ago.” Debbie stated the woman she observed was wearing blue jeans and a light blue tshirt. Debbie could not be certain that Lentz was
the one she had observed. An employee then pulled me aside and told me Debbie has been going through a tough time and she may be making
things up to get attention.

I contacted Cpl. McFarland who advised that Detectives Elrod and Dement were on their way to the Days Inn. We then assisted them with
going door to door showing the flyer and checking rooms for Lentz. I checked the following rooms:

1 did not locate any further information for this investigation.
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Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplemenm
06/23/2013 05:04:19 SUPPLEMENT (110225) BLUNDELL, SCOTTK
Contact Name Supervising Officer
Supplement Notes

On 06/23/2013 at about 0500 hours, Cpl Blundell contacted Patricia Dion Perkins by telephone in reference to the victim, Lentz. Patricia
advised that on Wednesday, 06/19/2013 at about 1745 hours she was walking home from the Westridge Shopping Center. Patricia stated she had
been shopping at the Giant Eagle and was pushing her shopping cart home when she saw the victim, Lentz, operating a dark color SUV with the
"Mountain Top" lettering in the window. Patricia stated she observed Lentz turning left out of the rear parking area of the Westridge Shopping
Center and headed West on Key Parkway. Patrica also stated she believes she may have seen Lentz grocery shopping inside the Giant Eagle
prior to seeing her driving out of the parking lot.

Patricia said to Cpl Blundell, several times, that she did not want to make things up, but sometimes "I see images in my mind a lot". Patricia
was convinced she had seen Lentz operating the dark color SUV with the advertising in the back window which Patricia had seen on the internet

when researching the information.

Cpl Blundell collected the information from Patricia along with her contact information and completed a supplement.
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Supplement Information
" Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/24/2013 08:46:09 FOLLOW UP (110410) DEMENT, RONALD T
Contact Name Supervising Officer
Supplement Notes
AIRLINE CHECK

On 6/24/13 1, Det. DeMent made contact with Stephanie Hansen, an Investigative Analyst with the U.S. State Department Diplomatic Security
Special Investigations Division. I provided Ms. Hansen with Ms. Lentz name and date of birth and asked if she could check to see if she had
taken any flights anywhere in or outside the US. Ms. Hansen conducted a check and found Ms. Lentz has not purchased an airline ticket or had
been on any flights as of 6/24/13.

Investigation continues.
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06/24/2013 09:33:31 FOLLOW UP (110410) DEMENT, RONALD T
Contact Name Supervising Officer
MORA, JOHN
Supplement Notes
DC NUMBERS CHECKED

On 6/24/13 1, Det. DeMent was assigned to check the following information. It was found that Ms. Lentz uses her cell phone for personal and
business use.

So Jake and I (Cpl. Null) looked through the phone numbers and here's what we have on the-

_(land line to the Library of Congress)

*Outgoing call from Lentz 6/5 @0815

*Incoming call 6/5 @ 0837 (talked for 8
mins 39 seconds)

*missed two calls 6/5 @0808 & 6/7 0834hrs

1 called this # which is an automated line. Unless Lentz is doing congressional research or copyright info I have no idea why she called. They
are closed Sunday. 1 believe the US Capitol Police are in charge of security at that building. It may be worth calling to see if they record their
calls and if they have a log of the calls.

I (so:int Nextel mobile)

*no incoming calls to her phone
*outgoing calls
-6/14 @1425 (1min 58)
-6/19 @ 0801 (3min 49)
*missed calls
-6/14 @1337
-6/18 @ 1109

No calls but outgoing from her phone to this wash DC based land line. She never received or missed a call from this number.
-5/28, 5/28, 5/28, 6/3, 6/4
I have made contact with Jay Scheelar with the US Capitol Police. He is going to look into tracking Ms. Lentz" phone number through the

library to find out who she may have been talking and if the conversation was recorded. As of now the family does not know why Ms. Lentz
would have called the Library of Congress.
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For the_number 1 completed a summons and faxed it to Sprint. Mr. Lentz was not familiar with this phone number. I requested
just the subscriber information. Sprint stated that the phone number comes back to a company by the name of AVISPL. I contacted this
company which have locations in Florida and DC. I provided the_phone to the operator and she stated the number belongs to John
Mora. Mr. Mora is an employee with the business and the operator stated they do deal with electric contractors. After learning this information
I decided to call Mr. Mora,

Once in contact with Mr. Mora, he was able to tell me he contacted Mountain Top Electric to have some work done at his house. Mr. Mora
stated he has not been in Frederick County in months. Mr. Mora lives inJ MBI but works around the DC area. Mr. Mora has never
seen Ms. Lentz and didn't know her name after speaking with her about doing the work. Mr. Mora was did not know anything about the
investigation. Mr. Mora actually thought I was a friend of his playing a prank on him. Mr. Mora stated he would answer any questions we
have.

Mr. Lentz was asked about Mr. Mora and he stated that Ms. Lentz did write down his information on the calendar stating she spoke with him on
6/19/13 about doing work for him.

The other number,_ comes back to American Distributers in DC. I was not able to make phone contact with them, but Ms. Lentz
did not receive any calls from this number.
Jay Scheelar stated he would contact me later on in the week about the information I requested. As of now the DC phone numbers have not

provided investigators with any information concerning Ms. Lentz disappearance.

Time spent. 2 hrs
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/24/2013 11:58:43 SUPPLEMENT (110351) ELROD, WILLIAM J
Contact Name Supervising Officer
453
Supplement Notes
Case assigned to Det. Elrod:

The below is documentation regarding TIPS reported on Missing Person, Teresa Lynn Lentz DOB-

Reported 06/201/3 3:23pm.

Heidi McMilllian left a voicemail stating that on 06/19/13 at about 8pm she had driven on Reels Mill Rd and observed 3 vehicles parked on
Reels Mill Rd in the area of the Rail Road Tracks. She also advised that was the second time that day she had driven on Reels Mill Rd. I have
attempted to contact her regarding this tip with no return phones calls as of 06/24/13 at 1230 hours. Contact will be attempted again.

Reported 06/20/13 7:27pm.

Ronda Dixon left a voicemail stating that her husband, Hyatt Dixon saw the vehicle blue SUV parked by the rail road tracks on Reels Mill Road
on 06/19/13 at about 4:30 to Spm. Several attempts have been made to contact Mr. Dixon with negative results. On 06/24/13 at about 12:53
hours Hyatt Dixon contacted me advising that on 06/19/13 he traveled Reels Mills Road twice. At about 1:30pm he did not remember noticing
any vehicles at the rail road tracks on Reels Mill Road. He advised that at around 4:30 to 5pm he remembers seeing the dark blue Ford
Expedition parks on Reels Mill Road by the rail road tracks he did not see anyone in or around the vehicle.

Reported 06/20/13 7:39pm

On 06/24/13 at 1220 hours telephone contact was made with Joanne Chin of _ in response to a voicemail. It was noted I had
previously attempted to contact her regarding her voicemail. Ms. Chin advised that on 06/19/13 she was traveling home on Reels Mill Road at
about 1700 hours. She advised that she observed a dark blue SUV or truck parked on Reels Mills Road near the Rail Road Tracks. Ms. Chin
advised that she did not observe any additional details.

Reported 06/21/13 7:00am

On 06/21/13 while in the area of Reels Mills Rd and the rail road tracks I was contacted by Carol Schwark who had been driving by. She
advised that on 06/19/13 at about 6:30 am she had driven by Reels Mills Rd and the rail road tracks and had called in a report to animal control
for an injured deer on the tracks. She advised on 06/19/13 at about 6:30 am she did not notice any vehicles parked at the rail road tracks. She
advised that on 06/19/13 at about 4:30 pm she was returning home via Reels Mill Rd and observed the vehicle parked at the rail road tracks with
writing on the side "Mountain Electric”. She did not notice anyone in or around the vehicle. She did not notice any other vehicles. Contact was
made with Animal Control and they do not have any reports of injured deer on 06/19/13 in that area. Animal Control advised that DNR could
have handled the report.

Reported 06/21/13 8:21am.

Gina Rao reported that on 06/19/13 at about 6:25 hours she was leaving the Weis in Spring Ridge. She advised that a white unmarked vehicle
possibly a Chevy Impala got behind her when she turned onto Rt. 144. She advised that the vehicle entered Rt. 144 from the area of the Monkey
LaLa. She advised that the vehicle was behind her all the way home in Lake Linganore Pine Hurst. She advised that the person in the vehicle
watched to see what house she went in. She advised that it looked like an unmarked police car.

= —————on aa
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Reported 06/21/13 7:31am.

On 06/21/13 at about 1415 hours telephone contact was made with Mike Booner in response to a voicemail. Mr. Booner stated that he works for
Frederick City Department of Public Works. He advised that on 06/19/13 shortly before 1400 hours he and coworker, Paul Sharre, were driving
on Bowmans Farm Lane toward East Patrick Street, when they observed a dark blue SUV with white lettering, Mountain Top Electric on the
side. He advised that he did not remember who was in the vehicle, but is familiar with Mountain Top Electric. He advised that when he
observed the vehicle it was traveling west on East Patrick Street at Bowmans Farm Lane. He did not have any additional information to provide.
I spoke to Paul Sharre who also works for Frederick City Department of Public Works on 06/24/13. He advised that he knows that he saw the
vehicle before 1400 hours and took notice of it because of the Mountain Top Electric sign on the side. He did not have any additional
information to provide.

Reported 06/21/12 8:30am.

On 06/21/13 telephone contact was made with Cecelia Biesecker of _ She advised that on 06/19/13 she was standing is her
driveway_ and observed an SUV drive by with Mountain Top Electric on the side. She stated that it was about 4:45pm to 5pm on
06/19/13. She advised that the driver had hair like a female. She stated that a few minutes later her husband picked her up and they drove past
the SUV with Mountain Top Electric, which was now parked on Reels Mill Road at the rail road tracks. She did not remember any additional
details about her observations. She advised that the vehicle she saw was either an SUV or white truck with a cap on it, but she remembers that
Mountain Top Electric lettering.

Reported 06/21/12 8:51am.

Fred Scacci reported that about a year ago his wife filed a police report with the Maryland State Police for an individual stalking her at
Wal-Mart. He provided that name of the suspect in that incident as Gary Hatcher. I located Maryland State Police Report #1251018893.
Telephone contact was made with Fred Scacci regarding his voicemail message other then providing the information about Gary Hatcher he did
not have any additional information about the missing person, Teresa Lentz. Contact will be made with Gary Hatcher of

Reported 06/21/13 Spm,

Telephone contact was made with Kim Dreyer of _ on 06/21/13 at but 5pm. She had called in to report a Tip. She advised
that on 06/20/13 at about 2 to 2:30 am her dogs were barking. She advised that she has two acres of land at — and would
check her property. She also advised that Deputies could check her property if needed, but make contact with her first. No additional
information.

Reported 06/22/13 2pm.

Telephone contact was made with Sherry Smith of _ on 06/22/13 at approx 1400 hours. She advised that on 06/19/13 at
about 6:30 to 6:45 pm she observed a dark blue Ford Expedition parked on Reels Mill Rd by the rail road tracks. She advised that when the
vehicle was observed parked she did not notice any additional details. Ms. Smith advised that she was with Mika Eckenrode and Erin Sexton
when she saw the Ford Expedition parked. She also advised that there was an older black Chevy Blazer driving real slow in front of her and the
driver appeared to be looking out both sides of the vehicle when they were traveling on Reels Mill Rd. She advised that the driver of the older
black Chevy Blazer was a white male 25 to 35 years old.

Reported 06/22/13

Telephone contact was made with Diana Survack who advised that she was Teresa Lentz's relative. Diana stated that she had heard on the news
that there was possibly a white truck involved. Diana stated that she was on Google Earth and noticed a white truck at_ I
advised Diana that I would look into it when I was in that area. On 06/22/13 at approx. 4:40 pm Det. Dement and I made contact with Jason Fry
o_Mr. Fry stated that he had never seen Ms. Lentz when shown her picture. Mr. Fry did not have any additional
information to provide. Mr. Fry advised that he drives a Dark Blue GMC Sierra (VA Tag- which was observed in the driveway. Mr.
Fry's information was collected and added to 1-leads.

Reported 06/23/13 6:20pm
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On 06/24/13 telephone contact was made with Lisa Sheppard in response to a tip she left on my voicemail. Ms. Sheppard stated that on
06/19/13 while traveling west bound on I-70 in the area of Route 27 she observed a dark blue SUV with Mountain Top Electric written on the
side. She advised that the first time she noticed the vehicle was on 1-70 in the area of Route 27 and thinks it may have entered 1-70 from that
exit. Ms. Sheppard advised that she observed a female drive of the dark blue SUV. She remembers thinking that it was interesting that a female
would be in the electrical business. Ms. Sheppard stated that she exited I-70 west bound at Route 75 and the dark blue SUV continued on and
did not exit at Route 75.

Reported 06/23/13 7:43pm

On 06/24/13 telephone contact was made with Michelle Tenace in response to a tip she left on my voicemail. Ms. Tenace stated that on
06/19/13 she was sitting on her deck of her home, — she heard a loud scream that sounded like a women. She stated that
it was about 11:30 pm. She stated that her home is in the Bartonsville Rd area.

Reported 06/23/13 9:45pm

On 06/23/13 telephone contact was made with Missy (Mellissa) regarding a tip she had called in. Missy advised that her sister was Facebook
friends with Elysia Holden. She advised that Elysia Holden had seen the Missing Person Information on her sisters’ Facebook account. Missy
stated that Elysia replied that the females picture in the Missing Person Flyer looks like a female who came into her bar 6/19, 6/20, and 6/21/13
asking for a job. Missy advised that this female stated to Elysia that she had moved there from Indiana and had a fight with her husband. The bar
Elysia works at is called Clanks located at _ Missy did not want to provide any information about
herself other than her name and phone number. She provide Elysia Holden's number or_ A Facebook message from Ms. Holden
was received from Missy. That Facebook message stated that Elysia have the contact information for the lady her was asking for a job at Clanks
and looks like the female in the missing persons flyer. A copy of that FaceBook message was submiited to Records.

Reported 06/24/13 7:35 am
Tom Lynch of _ reported a strong odor in the area of Reels Mill Rd and the rail road tracks. Advised it smelled like something was
decomposing. I spoke with him when he called and he did not have any additional information.

Reported 06/24/13 8:18am

Telephone contact was made with Ron Bowie who stated that he was a Park Ranger for Frederick County Parks. He advised that on 06/191/3 he
saw the dark blue Ford Expedition parked on Reels Mills Road at the rail road tracks at about 5:45 pm. He stated that did not see anyone else
around or inside the vehicle. He advised that he was driving from Pine Cliff Park to Urbana Park to do his checks.

Reported 06/24/13 8:40am

Telephone contact was made with Tobias Ray of _ in response to a tip. Mr. Ray stated that on 06/19/13 he was traveling
on Reels Mills Rd from a friend's house on Araby Church Rd. Mr. Ray stated that it was about 4pm when he observed a dark blue SUV parked
by the rail road tracks on Reels Mill Rd. He advised that when he was going over the one lane bridge on Reels Mill Rd he was flagged across by
a person in a white van. Mr. Ray did not have any additional details to provide about his observation of the dark blue SUV or the white van.

Reported 06/24/13 9:00am

Telephone contact was made with Ed Salmon of Handy Man Matters. Mr. Salmon stated that Mountain Electric contacts work out to Mountain
Top Electric. Mr. Salmon stated that he was requested to stop payment on a check by Teresa Lentz around June 11th or 12th. Mr. Salmon stated
that Mr. Lentz reported it missing and thought it was taken while she and Mr. Lentz were out of town on June 6th or 7th. Mr. Salmon stated that
Ms. Lentz advised that her son had friends over while she and her husband were out of town and thinks that one of his friends would have taken
it. Mr. Salmon advised that Ms. Lentz stated that her son had friends over that should have not been there. Mr. Salmon advised that on 06/19/13
at 9:47am he received a fax from Ms. Lentz requesting him to reissue the check.

END OF TIPS
DOCUMENTATION
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On 06/20/13 at approx.11:15am contact was made with Dawn Reed and Chris Care of Lowes. They are employees of Lowes Installation
Department and advised that they deal Teresa Lentz and Mountain Top Electric because they contract work to the company. Dawn Reed stated
that spoke to Teresa Lentz on 06/19/13 at about 11am regarding an installation. She advised that Teresa seemed annoyed and usually is not that
way. She advised that Teresa was upset about an installation job that was outside of Mountain Top Electrics area. Chris Care stated he spoke to
Teresa Lentz on 06/19/13 at about 12pm regarding an installation. They both stated that they met her about twice in person. They advised that
they did not see or meet with her on 06/19/13. They were shown a photo of Teresa Lentz and recognized her from the photo.

On 06/22/13 at approx. 4:10 pm contact was made with Federal Park Police Officer Sgt. Murray regarding the search for Teresa Lentz. Sgt.
Murray was provided with an updated locate flyer for Teresa Lentz to provide his officers and park staff. Sgt. Murray advised that nothing
unusual had been observed on the Monocacy Battle Field (F ederal Property). He did advise that there was a homeless camp off the rail road
tracks just outside of his jurisdiction. Contact was made with Cpl. Null regarding the search for Ms. Lentz off Reels Mill Rd on 06/19/13 and
06/20/13. Cpl. Null advised that they had been in that area, but nothing was observed, showing me on a map the area he covered.

A request for a Locate Flyer has been sent to Joseph Miller of the Maryland State Police.

Case Requested to Remain Open.
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Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/24/2013 15:03:42 FOLLOW UP (110309) MARIOTTI, GARY W JR
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

ASSIST WITH CRITICAL MISSING:

On June 24, 2013 Det. Mariotti was assigned to assist with this investigation. Det. Mariotti contacted Forensic Scientist Supervisor Jason Befus
of the Maryland State Police to ascertain if their laboratory could conduct a presumptive blood test for the blood collected by Dfc. Tim Grove
from the guardrail on Cont#33509. Det. Mariotti briefed Jason with the known facts of this investigation.

Jason advised the MSP laboratory could conduct a test to confirm it is blood however not differentiate whether it was human or animal blood.
Jason advised to send a known sample of DNA from the victim i.e. a toothbrush and send it along with the blood swab to compare, if the swab
was actually blood. Jason stated if they were able to extract enough DNA from the blood swab then they could compare it to the known DNA
from the victim. Jason also emailed Det. Mariotti the Biology Evidence Submittal form to complete and submit for approval.

Det. Elrod is one of the lead detectives in this case and has had contact with the Lentz family. Det. Mariotti asked Det. Elrod to obtain Mrs.
Lentz toothbrush from their residence to send to the MSP laboratory at which time Det. Mariotti will complete the necessary paperwork to have
the evidence analyzed.

Det. Mariotti was also assigned to follow-up with incoming leads. On June 24, 2013 at approximately 1115hr Det. Mariotti made contact with
Harold Paul Tellock M/ via public service_ Det. Mariotti explained to Tellock the reason for the call and he advised
he didn’t know about the missing investigation until he heard about it from a friend. Tellock advised he did not hear or see anything out of the
ordinary before, after or on the day of Lentz disappearance. Tellock advised Det. Mariotti to contact Tom Peperone who is the owner of the
Wheel Base bicycle shop in Frederick, Md. Tellock stated a group from his shop occasionally ride on Reels Mill Rd. on Wednesday's, however
most of the time they ride to the north. Tellock could not provide any investigative leads.

At approximately 1130hr Det. Mariotti attempted with no success to make contact with Jim Weinstein via public servic Det.
Mariotti provided a detailed message for a return phone call.

At approximately 1140hr Det. Mariotti made contact with Tom Peperone via public servic_ and explained the reason for the call.
Tom advised Det. Mariotti that his group did ride bikes last Wednesday however they rode north of the city that day. Peperone could not provide
any investigative leads.

Det. Mariotti was assigned to attempt to make contact with Janine Broscious to follow-up with a tip that was emailed to Det. Davies. Det.
Mariotti could not locate her name or a public service for her in I-LEADS. Det. Mariotti emailed Janine at

with Det. Mariotti's contact information to possibly obtain further information. On her website she does not list a public service number or
physical address for her business and she did not provide any other contact information in her email to Det. Davies.

At approximately 1510hr Janine contacted Det. Mariotti via landlin_ Janine stated she did not know this white male who
appeared to be in his mid forties and she has never seen him before in her church. She advised while handing out the missing person flyers at
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her church, Damascus Road Community Church this past Sunday. Janine stated when she handed him the flyer he told her that he seen her,
Lentz with a young man at the City Buffet and she appeared to be fine. Janine stated she told him that he needed to call the police with the
number provided at the bottom of the flyer and he got somewhat rude with her and stated he was not talking with the police and that he was
merely telling her. Janine could not provide any further investigative leads.

INVESTIGATION STATUS: ASSIST
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Supplement Information
[ Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/25/2013 12:05:46 SUPPLEMENT (110212) WINER, ERICJ
Contact Name Supervising Officer
Supplement Notes

Cpl Winer has listed 2 CD/DVD’s in property as letter "G" and "H" for this case number.

"G" is the CCTV footage from the 7-11 located at Route 85 and Grove Road. Since Lentz is seen on the Precision Tune CCTV system as she
makes a left on to Route 85, footage from 7-11 was recovered. The footage is from 1355-1410 on the 19th. The player is included on the CD-R.
The player is ClickItMediaPlayer Lite. The footage had been saved to a thumbdrive and then downloaded to a CD-R.

"H" is CCTV footage from a business located at 7495 New Technology Way called Eminent Services. Winer met with Mr Ashroon(sp) who is
the director at the business. Winer was provided with a DVD-R with the CCTV footage for the "outside(right)" panning camera.
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Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/25/2013 12:25:42 SUPPLEMENT (110403) WOLFENSBERGER, JON R
Contact Name Supervising Officer
MICHAEL, THOMAS CRAMER JR
452
1
Supplement Notes

On 6-25-13 at approximately 12:15 pm, I (DFC Wolfensberger #0403) was contacted by a subject at the fuel pumps at the Patrol Headquarters.
The subject identified himself as Thomas Cramer Michael Jr. He advised that he had recently been out of town and had just seen the news about
the missing person investigation the Sheriffs Office was conducting. Thomas stated that he saw the victim earlier in the day before she was
reported missing. Thomas advised that he observed her stationary in her vehicle at the intersection of Tilco Drive and Reichs Ford RD. Thomas
said he continued driving and did not know which way she turned. Thomas advised me that he was certain that it was the victim in her vehicle
because he saw the words "Mountaintop Electric”. He said he paid attention to the lettering because there is a place called Mountaintop Diner
where he owns property in West Virginia and had never seen another business with that name. Thomas advised that he saw the vehicle between
the hours of 9-11:00 am.

CID was notified of this information.

Form: FCSO #82-A Page 56 of 70



Agency: FCSO Incident Report Case Number: 2013-052315 A

Case Status & Date: CLOSED/CLEARED 07/03/2013
L Case Disposition & Date: UNFOUNDED 07/03/2013

Supplement Information
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06/25/2013 13:28:23 SUPPLEMENT (110327) SKELLEY, JENNIFER L
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On 06/24/13, Det. Skelley was tasked with following up with the financial records of John and Teresa Lentz.

Det. Skelley made contact with Kelley Lupis, Corporate Investigations with BB&T Bank, by email. Ms. Lupis advised that she would monitor
the Mountaintop Electric bank account over the weekend to determine if there had been any activity. Ms. Lupis advised that as of 0815 hours on
06/24/13 there has not been any activity.

Det. Skelley made contact with Becky Shirk at PNC Bank. Det. Skelley requested a copy of the bank activity from March 2013 through June
2013. Det. Skelley collected bank statements showing all transactions from the account from February 2012 until the most recent transaction on
06/20/13 at Barnes and Nobel in Frederick in the amount of $15.89.

Det. Skelley also followed up with the credit card accounts that Teresa utilized. Det. Skelley contacted_ and
utilized the last for numbers - and— however was forwarded to a representative. Det. Skelley disconnected the call.

_ customer service was contacted_ and provided account number— in connection with the
Lentz‘ Det. Skelley was advised that the account balance was- which was the same balance on 06/17/13 when the last
statement was sent out.

Det. Skelley then contacted the automated information for _ and provided account number_
along with the zip code. Det. Skelley was advised that the account balance was- Det. Skelley was prompted to provide the three digit
security number located on the back of the card to obtain the recent transactions. Det. Skelley disconnected the call.

Lastly, Det. Skelley contacted- credit card services_with account number_ Det. Skelley was advised

that the account balance was-which was the same balance as the statement sent on 06/17/13.
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/25/2013 16:50:34 FOLLOW UP (110410) DEMENT, RONALD T
Contact Name Supervising Officer
4352
Supplement Notes

COURT SUMMONS FOR HOTELS / SPRINT

On the week of 6/24/13 1, Det. DeMent completed summons® for all the hotel's in or around the Buckeystown Pike area. The orders requested
guest lists from the 19th of June and video surveillance if available. Below is a list of hotels I was able to obtain guest lists from prior to Ms.
Lentz being found.

-Courtyard- provided by Betsy Collings

-Residence Inn- provided by Betsy Collings
~TownPlace Suites- provided by Betsy Collings
-Fairfield Inn- provided by Betsy Collings
-EconoLodge- provided by Rupali Luthra

-Travel Lodge- provided by Jeff the manger
-Holiday Inn on the hill- provided by Sondra Golunt
-Holiday Inn Express- provided by John Martin
-Hilton Garden Inn- provided by Chris Guerrero

1 provided the rest of the hotels with the orders, but no longer needed to pick up the information because Ms. Lentz was located. 1 advised all
the hotels I no longer needed the information requested.

Copies of the guests list and court summons have been sent to records.
I also received the Library of Congress information from Maria Ferguson. This information is also no longer needed, but I printed the

information and sent it to records. The Sprint records for Mr. Mara's cellphone have also been sent to records.

Time spent. 16 hrs
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/27/2013 16:35:22 SUPPLEMENT (110351) ELROD, WILLIAM J
Contact Name “Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes
Case assigned to Det. Elrod:

On 06/19/13 at approx. 2030 hours I was contacted by Sgt. Easterday regarding a missing person. Sgt. Easterday advised that Teresa Lentz of
_was reported missing on 06/19/13, her vehicle, dark blue Ford Expedition with Mountain Top Electric lettering on the side,
was found by the family at Reels Mill Rd at the rail road tracks and the vehicle was unlocked with the keys still in the ignition. Sgt. Easterday
further advised that there was a single female shoe outside of the vehicle, and that there was a cell phone on the passenger’s seat, and a purse
was on the passenger's floor board. Sgt. Easterday advised that when the cell phone found inside of the vehicle was viewed it had the digits 91
dialed in.

Contact was made with John Lentz 2nd, John Lentz 3rd, and Shawna Lentz at_ at about 2300 hours on 06/191/3. I spoke to
them in the dining room. 1 was advised by John Lentz 2nd and John Lentz 3rd that they had last seen Teresa Lentz at their || I RN
on 06/19/13 at about 1200 hours when they stopped by to pick up tools. They advised that everything seemed fine with her and that she did not
say she was going to another location other then the bank to make deposits, Good Will to make donations, and grocery shopping. They advised
that her grocery shopping list was left on the table, which she would have taken with her. A copy of that that grocery list was obtained and
submitted with this report. I asked John 2nd, John 3rd, and Shawna Lentz that last time that they spoke to Teresa Lentz. I was advised that John
Lentz 2nd had spoken to Teresa Lentz by cell phone on 06/19/13 and everything was fine. I asked several more detailed questions in order to
obtain information from the family about friends, family, associates, hobbies, interest, expressed interest, places she likes to go. I was advised
that Teresa Lentz attends the Mt. Carmel Church and is active in the band at the church. I was advised that she attends the Mt. Carmel Church
softball games with her husband and son. I was advised that she likes to read and plays computer games on her laptop computer. After speaking
with the family about Teresa Lentz I learned that they were a close knit family, that members of the family always knew where each was, and
that Teresa's social life consisted of her family and Church activities. Her family expressed that her not being accounted for and missing was
very unlike her. They advised that the family does actives together and are almost always home in the evening for dinner, which Teresa missed.
They advised that they had recently been camping at Fort Wahley that past weekend and that everything seems fine. I asked them questions
about anything unusual around that home. They checked and did not see anything out of place. It was noted that al] of Teresa's hygiene items
were accounted for. It was also noted that Teresa had two wedding rings. One of which was account for.

1 went over social media with the family. I was advised that Teresa had an email account with Comcast and that she was on Face Book. John
2nd, John 3rd, and Shawna advised that Teresa had a laptop computer. Shawna Lentz was able to figure out what the password for Teresa's
laptop computer was. I viewed that computer, HP Laptop DX, with the family's permission. 1 checked the internet activity and did not find
anything unusual. I checked the router internet activity for that computer and did not find anything unusual. I viewed the contents on the
computer and found very little documents none of which were helpful in this investigation. I asked the family how long she had the computer
and they said about five years. They advised that she uses it to play games. It was noted that computer was very impersonal. It only had a few
family pictures and very few documents related to Teresa. The family advised that each member had their computer. I viewed Teresa Lentz
Comcast email account and only found that she had an accepted message on Linken from a Christopher Mortorff on 06/19/13 everything else in
the email account was either junk mail or related to the Mountain Top Electric business. I checked Teresa’s Facebook account and did not obtain
any information for this investigation. Her facebook account had no postings by her. I was advised that she lets Facebook friends post to it, but
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does not actively use it. John Lentz 2nd singed a consent form for me to Search and Seize that computer. The computer was submitted to the
FCSO Property Section on 06/20/13.

All of the banking and credit card information for John Lentz 2nd and Teresa Lentz was obtain. All of their banking information was given to
Det. Skelley during this investigation to check and monitor.

While speaking with the family it was determined that they last saw Teresa Lentz at _on 06/19/13 at about 1200 hour. Had
phone contact with her on 06/19/13 at about 1330 hours and found her vehicle at the rail road tracks on Reels Mills Rd at 2147 hours. John
Lentz 2nd and John Lentz 3rd advised that Mountain Top Electric is a family business and Teresa is the office manager. They advised that the
office is located at their home. I asked that family about Teresa medical and mental history. I was advised that she never seen any doctors for any
mental disorders and did not have any life threatening medical issues. They advised that her last doctor’s visit was related to any arm injury and
that was awhile back. I asked the family if Teresa had ever tried to hurt herself or attempt suicide and they advised no. I asked then if Teresa
had made any statements about committing suicide or hurting herself and they said no.

I spoke to John Lentz 2nd privately regarding Teresa. He advised that their relationship was good and that they had sex that morning. He advised
that they do argue on occasion but it was minor disagreements. He advised that there had not been a change in Teresa's behavior. After speaking
with him I did not obtain any information or indication that he knew where Teresa was.

1 also spoke to John Lentz 3rd and Shawna Lentz and was not able to obtain any information that would indicate where Teresa was.

Shawna Lentz advised that on 06/19/13 she was at work in Montgomery County all day. She advised that she last communicated with Teresa on
06/19/13 at 1134 hours and everything seemed fine. She advised that when she returned home from work that evening Teresa was not home and
she had not been answering any of the text messages. Shawna advised that she communicated this to her family and then began to check stores
that Teresa may have been. Shawna advised that she met back with her father and brother at about 2100 hours and they all decided to get into
one car and drive around the area together. Shawna advised that they located the dark blue Expedition that Teresa drives on Reels Mill Rd at the
rail road tracks. Shawna stated that her father and brother checked the car, while she called the Police. This was at 2147 hours on 06/19/13,
which was confirmed from her cell phone and from the calls for service. Shawna was asked about where they found the vehicle and she stated
that her father and brother looked at it and she did not disturb anything. She stated that Teresa was not there.

1 spoke to John Lentz 2nd and John Lentz 3rd. They advised that on 06/19/13 he was with his father all day. He advised that they started the
morning off at a job in Wormins Mill at about 9:30. He advised that job took them 2.5 hours. Upon completion of the job they went home about
1200 hours had contact with Teresa and everything seems fine. He advised that they then went to Gaithersburg, MD until about 1630 hours for
two jobs. He advised at about 1630 hours he and his father drove to look at about job off or Rosemont Ave before returning home at about 1745
hours. He advised that his mother was not home when he returned. He advised that at about 1830 hours he and his father went to Pine Cliff Park
and played softball and returned home at about 1915 hours. He stated that he and his father were informed by Shawna that she had not located
Teresa. So they split up and checked areas in Frederick.

I spoke to John Lentz 3rd about his activities on 06/19/13 and they were consistent with John Lentz 2nd. He provided me with a detailed list of
the jobs they were at on 06/19/13. Det. Davies would conduct a follow up to verify that John Lentz 2nd and John Lentz 3rd were at those jobs on
06/19/13. 1 asked John Lentz 3rd about his route of travel back from Gaithersburg on 06/19/13. He advised that they took 270 north to the
Clarksburg exit, Rt. 121, to Rt. 355 north bound. He advised that they traveled Rt. 355 into Frederick City to go to Rosemont Ave.

After interviewing the family that night regarding Teresa Lentz disappearance I did not get any indication, statements, or information that they
knew where she was.

Prior to leaving I showed the family a picture of the female’s shoe that was located outside of the vehicle at the rail road tracks. Shawna advised
that it looked like Teresa's shoe. We checked that home and could not locate the other shoe.
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Tt was noted that Cpl. Angleberger and Dfc. Deckhut were at—while I was there. They had completed a search of the home
and Teresa was not located.

John Lentz 2nd signed a consent forms to Search and Seize the Ford Expedition MD Tag_ and the Samsung Nexes Smart Phone found
inside the vehicle.

John Lentz was provided with my contact information and the case number.

After leaving |JJ]JEBEIE responded to Reels Mill Rd and the rail road tracks. Contact was made with Lt. Hibbard, Sgt. Byers, and
Cpl. DeWees. They were briefed on my interview with the family. I then responded to FCSO Patrol. The dark blue Ford Expedition was towed
back to FCSO Patrol by Marks Equipment Service Inc and stored in the Evidence Bay. Cellebrite was completed on Teresa's phone and Verizon
was contacted for historical information on the phone. The Cellebrite information revealed that Teresa had been in contact with a Zack Reeves.
Zach Reeves would be contacted on 06/20/13 by Det. Davies and L. Det. Davies will complete a supplement on that contact. The historical data
regarding Teresa's cell phone did not put her in any other places on 06/19/13 other then Frederick, MD. That information would be used by
several investigators during this investigation in an effort to located Teresa.

While at Patrol I was advised that a search of the Ford Expedition was completed by Sgt. Byers and Cpl. DeWees and they did not located a
wallet in the purse. Contact was made with the family and I was advised that there would have been a brown wallet in Teresa’s purse. 1 was also
advised by Sgt. Byers that there was no credit cards or drivers license found in the purse.

On the morning of 06/20/13 I responded back 1:0— and recontacted the family. The family and I went through a massive
about of financial documents. I did not find any information in those documents that would provide any leads to this investigation. I also walked
through that home and the property with John Lentz 3rd and did not find any information or make any observations that would help in this
investigation. I then talked with several neighbors and did not obtain any information or leads.

On 06/21/13 and 06/22/12 1 spent the duration of the day following up on Tips provided by the public in reference to this case with negative
results. That information was documented in a supplement.

On 06/24/13 at approx. 1450 hours Christopher Mortorff was interviewed at_ Det. Sherbet of the Fort Detrick Police was present.
The interview was conducted because Teresa had accepted a Linken request from Mr. Mortorff on 06/19/13. Mr. Mortorff attends Teresa's
church and plays in the band with her. No information was obtained during the interview that would help in this investigation.

On 06/24/13 Teresa Lentz's TransUnion Credit Report was obtain via court order. No additional credit accounts or unusual activity was found in
her credit report. Information received from TransUnion was submitted to FCSO Records.

On 06/24/13 Court Orders were submitted to Verizon for phone records to cell phones that belonged to Teresa Lentz, Shawna Lentz, John Lentz
2nd, and John Lentz 3rd. Those records were received and submitted to the FCSO Evidence Section on CD's. The Court Orders were submitted
to FCSO Records.

On 06/25/13 Det. Davies advised that Teresa Verizon phone data showed that phone had received data two times on 06/19/13 at locations that
would have put the phone at wooded area near that Frederick County Land Fill. Contact was made with Phil Harris at the Land Fill. He allowed
Det. Davies and I to review Frederick County Land Fill video surveillance of vehicles entering and exiting the landfill. The time frame we
viewed was 1400 hours to 1630 hours. While at the landfill Phil Harris who is the director drove us to the points that the data on Teresa's phone
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was received. We checked several wooded areas that boarder the Landfill and can be accessed from Reels Mill Rd with negative results.

On 06/25/13 contact was made with Mark Pickens of the Frederick County Izaak Walton League. He advised that the Izaak Walton League is
located on Reels Mill Rd a very short distance from where Teresa's vehicle was found. Mr. Pickens advised that they had a shooting range with
video surveillance that runs on a constant basis's. Mr. Pickens provided me with copies of the video from the Izaak Walton League for 06/19/13
from 1300 hours to 2330 hours.

On 06/25/13 I contacted 9 Car and Truck Rental companies in Frederick. I was advised that Teresa Lentz or Teresa Cole had not rented a
vehicle from them. They checked pervious history and for 06/19/13 to 06/25/13. They also advised that she had not returned any vehicles.

On 06/25/13 at approx. 2130 hours I was contacted by Sgt. Byers and informed that Teresa Lentz had walked into a Wawa located in
Spotsylvania County, VA. I was further advised that she told the clerk to call 911 and report to the police that she was abducted. I was advised
that Teresa asked to use the phone at Wawa in Spotsylvania County to call her family. While enroute to Spotsylvania County Sheriff's Office,
9119 Dean Ridings Lane, Spotsylvania, VA 22553, she was interviewed by Agent Treadway of the FBI and Spotsylvania County Sheriff’s Office
Detectives for the report that she was abducted from Frederick County, MD taken by her abductor to Spotsylvania County, VA and held against
her will for six days. During the interview Teresa provided her accounts of the abduction to Agent Treadway and Det. Harris. Reference
Spotsylvania County Sheriff's Office Case Number 13-69492 and the attached FBI Report by Agent Tread was for details on their interview with
Teresa regarding her abduction. Sgt. Byers and Det. Davies conducted a second interview with Teresa. During this interview they indicated
several discrepancies in Teresa story about her accounts in Frederick County, MD. During the interview Teresa admitted to Sgt. Byers and Det.
Davies that she fabricated the story of being abducted. Teresa admitted that she was not abducted and staged the scene found at Reels Mill Rd
and the rail road tracks. She advised that she had saved up about $600 and on 06/19/13 she had purchased a bicycle from Kmart in Frederick,
MD. She advised after staging the scene at Reel Mill Rd she began to ride the bicycle eventually ending up in Spotsylvania County a few days
later. She used the $600 she saved up to purchase the bicycle and sustain her while missing. She advised that she stayed in motels two nights
paying with cash and outdoors the other nights. Teresa took us to locations in Spotsylvania County that night where we located her belongings
which she discarded. We located her bicycle and credit cards and drivers license, which she cut. She also advised that she cut her hair while she
was missing. When asked why she decided to go missing she stated that she wanted to get away for awhile. Teresa appeared to be in good health
and did not need medical attention. Teresa was reunited with her family who responded to Spotsylvania County Sheriff's Office and returned
home to Frederick, MD with them.

All items belonging to the Lentz family that were seized will be returned and a supplement completed on the return.
No charges against Teresa Lentz are being sought regarding this case.
Teresa Lentz was removed from NCIC as a missing person and a copy of that removal was submitted to FCSO Records.

Joe Miller was sent an email to resolve the missing person locate flyer.

Case requested to be closed.
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
06/28/2013 19:22:55 SUPPLEMENT (110351) ELROD, WILLIAM J
Contact Name Supervising Officer
LENTZ, JOHN HAROLD II
452
Supplement Notes
Case assigned to Det. Elrod:
Attachments:

_ Property Sheet Pages 1
Copy of Tow Slip and receipt Pages 3

On 06/28/13 John Lentz 3rd met with me at FCSO Patrol at about 1500 hours. The below property was returned to Mr. Lentz. It was noted that
Ms. Lentz provided a receipt from Marks Equipment Services showing that he had paid the tow fee related to this case. It was also noted that

Brenda Smith of the FCSO Property Section was also present to facilitate the return of the property. Mr. Lentz was advised th
cell phone was currently at another Law Enforcement Agency and would be returned as soon as it arrives at FCSO Patrol.

Property Returned:

HP G62-355 DX Note Boo NN

Camp Waley Parking Pass

Paradise Hotel Parking Pass

Women's purse with items

Ford Expedition MD Tec R
LG Track Phone black with case and cords

Bike Repair Kit with pump

Schwinn Bike gloves (grey)

Black Tote Bag

200 Minute Tracfone card

Sylvania Smart Box Mode! R
MapQuest Print out of Directions (Leesburg, VA to Fredericksburg, VA)
Single Ear Bud (white)

Blue Poncho

Cut up credit cards and pieces of drivers license

Dr. Scholl's white tennis shoes

No further Action.

at Teresa Lentz's
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Supplement Information

[ Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
07/01/2013 15:39:42 SUPPLEMENT (110327) SKELLEY, JENNIFER L
Contact Name Supervising Officer
452
Supplement Notes

On 06/25/13, Det. Skelley assisted with the investigation of a missing female, Teresa Lentz.

Det, Skelley submitted a preservation request to Facebook requesting that the Facebook account for Teresa Lentz
(www.facebook.com_ The preservation will expire on November 22, 2013.

Det. Skelley further contacted Cindy East, manager at Precision Tune Auto Care at 5831-H Buckeystown Pike in Frederick. Ms. East allowed
Det. Skelley to copy video surveillance from their surveillance system showing Teresa Lentz's vehicle passing by their front parking lot on
06/19/13. The vehicle enters the front parking lot at 1354 hours and is driving toward the Goodwill. The vehicle then backs into the dock area
at the Goodwill. At 1359 hours, the vehicle then exits the parking lot entrance near the Goodwill traveling south on Buckeystown Pike. Det.
Skelley could not observe any persons in the vehicle.

Det. Skelley will submit this video into evidence.
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Case Number: 2013-052315

L )
Supplement Information
| Supplement Date Supplement Type ‘Supplement Officer
07/02/2013 11:11:32 SUPPLEMENT (110351) ELROD, WILLIAM J
Contact Name Supervising Officer
Supplement Notes
Case assigned to Det. Elrod:

On 07/02/13 the recorded 911 call for this incident was received and submitted to the FCSO Evidence Unit.

No further action.
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Supplement Information

Supplement Date SupplementType ‘Supplement Officer
07/11/2013 09:53:15 SUPPLEMENT (110346) DAVIES, MICHAEL P
Contact Name Supervising Officer
LENTZ, TERESA LYNN
Supplement Notes

SUPPLEMENT REPORT TO CASE # 2013-052315

On the 20th of June 2013 at approximately 0600 hours, Detective Michael Davies was contacted (call-out status) by the Frederick County
Sheriff's Office / Frederick County Bureau of Investigations (FCBI) Sgt. Eric Byers. Det. Davies was requested by Sgt. Byers to respond to the
Law Enforcement Center (LEC) as deputies are currently working a possible critical missing / abduction case. Upon arrival, Det. Davies met
with Sgt. Byers and other members of the FCBL. Along with other detectives, Det. Davies was briefed by Det. Elrod on the information he had
initially received on this date from the complainants, John and Shawna Lentz. The victim has been identified as the wife and mother, Teresa
Lynn Cole Lentz, _Z/i). Det. Davies obtained the following facts, details and chain of events as they allegedly occurred and were
reported to Det. Elrod.,

Det. Davies learned that on June 19, 2013 at approximately 2147 hrs, deputies responded to the area of Reels Mill Road at the railroad
crossing for a suspicious situation / missing person. Cpl. Watkins arrived first and made contact with the complainants, Shawna Rebecca Lentz
w/E[J sobn Harold Lentz 11 WM JE and John Harold Lentz 3rd W/MEBBBEE Shawna called 911 after they located the vehicle
that her mother was driving, a blue 2000 Ford Expedition, Maryland registration - at that location, unoccupied. Shawna advised
dispatch that they had not heard from Teresa Lynn Lentz W/F -since around noon. Mrs. Lentz was running errands around Frederick to
include depositing checks at BB&T / PNC banks and stopping at the Goodwill to donate item(s). She spoke with her husband, Mr. Lentz,
sometime around 1330 hrs when she was going to the bank. Mr. Lentz advised that she was headed back to their residence to change vehicles
afterwards and then was planning to go to Wegman's grocery store off of Rt. 26.

Mr. Lentz advised that he and his wife are business owners of a small electric company. He advised that she handles all of the office and
scheduling information and he and his son complete the work. On this date Mr. Lentz and his son were responding to job sites. He advised that
they were in Montgomery County during the afternoon. Mr. Lentz stated that he attempted to contact his wife via text messages and by phone
with negative results during the afternoon and evening hours. Shawna had also been attempting to contact her mother with no success during
that time either. She left their residence located at _ Frederick, Maryland and began looking for Mrs. Lentz around 1830
hrs. Mr. Lentz and his son were at softball practice until approximately 1900 hrs, at which time they spoke with Shawna and joined in searching
for Mrs. Lentz. Shawna checked Wegman's grocery store and other areas that she felt her mother may have gone to that day. At approximately
2145 hrs they located their vehicle parked along the railroad tracks on Reels Mill road, approximately 10 feet off the roadway.

When they approached the vehicle they noticed that Mrs. Lentz was not inside. They stated that they saw her cell phone sitting on the front
passenger seat. They also noticed that her purse was lying on the front passenger floorboard and appeared as it had been overturned. Also in
the vehicle were the keys in the ignition. After assessing the situation, Shawna contacted the Sheriff's office to report the incident. Deputies
arrived shortly afterwards and began speaking with them on-scene. They advised that they opened the driver's side door and looked underneath
the seat of the vehicle. All of the family members advised that she would not leave the keys in the ignition and her purse and phone in the
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vehicle unsecured.

Cpl. Angleberger arrived and spoke with deputies on the scene. DFC Deckhut and Cpl. Angleberger followed the Lentz's to their residence
on Bartonsville Road. Det. Elrod of FCBI was contacted and responded to the residence. A quick check of the residence and garage yielded no
further information regarding the whereabouts of Mrs. Lentz. Cpl. Angleberger had Mr. Lentz fill out a missing person’s report. The Lentz's
showed both deputies a to do list of items that Mrs. Lentz had written for herself. Nothing in the residence had been moved or displaced
according to the family. They were able to access Mrs. Lentz's computer and check if any emails had been sent or received that may help aid in
locating her with negative results. Det. Elrod inquired if he may seize the computer for further analysis, which Mr. Lentz agreed. None of the
family members could provide any further information about the whereabouts of Mrs. Lentz. They advised that they had contacted all of the
family members and friends that might know where she may have gone or had contact with her. Cpl. Angleberger and Det. Elrod returned to the
scene of the vehicle on Reels Mill road. Cpl. Dewees and Sgt. Byers from FCBI also responded to the scene. Besides the items in the vehicle, a
woman's shoe of a similar size as Mrs. Lentz's was located outside the driver's side of the vehicle. Deputies on the scene were also able to
briefly look at the phone on the driver's seat and noticed the numbers 91 left in the dialing out function as the phone had been left on. Sheriff's
Office K-9 officers, Maryland State Police air scent dogs and a bloodhound responded to the scene to conduct a track. Trooper 2 also checked
the area surround the railroad tracks on Reels Mill Road.

Det. Davies learned that a consent to seize the vehicle and phone was obtained by Det. Elrod from Mr. Lentz. The vehicle was towed back to
the Sheriff's Office to be processed. Cpl. Angleberger conducted checks around the area. Dispatch was provided the information and a general
broadcast was completed at approximately 0230 hrs. Cpl. Angleberger had Mrs. Lentz entered into NCIC as a missing person, NIC #
M611414415 by PIS Howes. Several deputies and investigators remained on-scene throughout the night. At this time, it is unknown whether
Mrs. Lentz left the vehicle at the location on her own or if she had been taken from the location by someone else. A photo of Mrs. Lentz was
included with the missing person’s report.

On the morning of the 20th, Det. Davies and Det. Elrod were initially tasked with contacting a contact that was located on Teresa's phone
records. The phone number showed several contacts to Teresa phone the day before her disappearance. The phone number was identified and
owned by Zachery Joel Reeves, _ 2/m). Det. Davies and Det. Elrod responded to their residence located a_

Det. Davies interviewed Zachery and his mother, Marie as they are both familiar with Teresa. They advised that Zachery
use to bowl on the same league as Teresa and her husband, John. Zachery did acknowledge that he did call and speak with her one the day in
question. Zachery could not advise if she was acting different than normal. Zachery advised he has not seen Teresa since May 17, 2013 when
they all attended a bowling banquet.

On June 20, 2013, Det. Davies responded to the Lentz residence with Det. Elrod. Det. Davies observed the grocery list that was left behind by
Teresa. Next, Det. Davies reviewed all of their financial documents, bank and credit card statements. Through a review, it was determined that
the cards have not been used since Teresa's disappearance. All numbers have been reordered and documented. Several other detectives have
been assigned to conduct surveillance (a flag implemented) on Teresa's bank accounts for activity,

On the 21st of June 2013, Det. Davies and Teresa Hiegel of the FCSO Victim Services Unit responded to Planet Fitness on Rt. 40, It was
believed by family members that Teresa Lentz may have had her work out bag in the vehicle based on surveillance videos retrieved from the
banks. While at Planet Fitness, we met with General Manager Tahlullah Barger. Ms. Barger pulled up Teresa Lentz’s account and stated that
the last time Ms. Lentz swiped in at the gym was April 18, 2011 and she had not utilized Planet Fitness for 794 days.

Det. Davies and Hiegel then responded to the home of the Lentz Family at _ Det. Elrod was already present at the family
home. While in the home, the Lentz family showed us a bag which they believe could have been in the front seat of Teresa Lentz’s vehicle. Mr.
John Lentz Jr. stated he also had the same bag. He provided this bag to us. This bag appeared to have black paneling and did not appear to be
the bag in the surveillance videos. The family said that Teresa Lentz had not been to the gym for a least a year.

Other family members were also present to include Janet and John Kendall (John Lentz Jr.'s sister and brother-in-law), Cyndi Lake (John
Lentz Jr.'s sister), and also Pastor Jenny from Mt. Caramel United Methodist Church. These family members stated that Teresa Lentz had made
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a to-do list for the day on Wednesday which included a grocery list and a bulleted point to fill the Explorer up with gas. The list was left on the
Kitchen table with coupons for Wegmans and also a receipt for gas points. A photo was taken of this list and emailed to Det. Elrod. It appeared
to the family that Teresa Lentz was planning on returning home to retrieve her grocery list and coupons after running her other errands. The
family reported that she typically shops at Wegmans or the Giant off of Rt. 26.

Shawna Lentz and John Lentz Jr. were reviewing different mail with DetElrod. Shawna Lentz located a bill for a life insurance policy for
Teresa Lentz. This bill stated payment was due on June 27, 2013. Shawna Lentz provided this information to Det. Elrod. The family stated
Teresa Lentz's main personal area was in their office. Teresa Lentz was mostly responsible for mail and bills. There were different piles of mail
and bills throughout the home which were opened by Shawna Lentz and reviewed.

John Lentz Jr. and Shawna both stated there was a Linkedin account which Teresa Lentz created under the name "Terri" Lentz. Shawna stated
this is not unusual for her to use the name Terri. However, John Lentz Jr. found it odd that there were two email notifications that someone from
their church music group had found her on Linkedin and had made contact with her through this account on June 5, 2013, and also June 19,
2013. John Lentz Jr. stated June 19, 2013 was the day they came home from vacation. John Lentz Jr. was suspicious of this activity and stated he
was not aware or had not "authorized" her to have a Linkedin account. The family also reported that Teresa Lentz has a Facebook account, but
stated she was not very active on this account.

During these conversations, multiple media representatives kept arriving at the family home and appeared to be taking photos of the home,
cars, and property. The family stated they were struggling because they did not want the media continually at their home, but they wanted to get
the word out about Teresa Lentz's disappearance so the media would continue to cover the story for more possible leads. After speaking with
Sgt. Bailey, it was determined that the Lentz family would respond to the Frederick County Sheriff's Office to make a statement to the various
news media.

At 13:30 hours, the Lentz family arrived at the Frederick County Sheriff's Office and delivered a statement to various media outlets. Following
this release of information, John Lentz Jr. asked if anyone had looked into camp sites in the area. John Lentz Jr. stated his brother-in-law, Paul
Cole, provided him information that there was a camp site around the area of Teresa Lentz’s vehicle. Cpl. Dewees confirmed that they had also
received this information and looked into this campsite.

CASE OPEN
20.0 HOURS
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Supplement Information
" Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
07/11/2013 09:55:05 SUPPLEMENT (110346) DAVIES, MICHAEL P
Contact Name Supervising Officer
LENTZ, TERESA LYNN
Supplement Notes
SUPPLEMENT REPORT TO CASE # 2013-052315
ons that

On 06/25/13 Det. Davies advised that Teresa Verizon phone data showed that phone had received data two times on 06/19/13 at locati
ounty Land Fill. Contact was made with Phil Harris at the Land Fill. He allowed

would have put the phone at wooded area near that Frederick C
e frame

Det. Davies and Det. Elrod to review Frederick County Land Fill video surveillance of vehicles entering and exiting the landfill. The tim
we viewed was 1400 hours to 1630 hours. While at the landfill Phil Harris who is the director drove us to the points that the data on Teresa's
phone was received. Detectives checked several wooded areas that boarder the Landfill and can be accessed from Reels Mill Rd with negative

results.

CASE OPEN
4.0 HOURS
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Case Number: 2013-052315 A

Supplement Information

Supplement Date Supplement Type Supplement Officer
07/22/2013 13:19:47 SUPPLEMENT (110351) ELROD, WILLIAM J
Contact Name Supervising Officer :
Supplement Notes
Case assigned to Det. Elrod:

Attachments: Equifax Credit Report Teresa Lentz Pages 7
TransUnion Credit Report Teresa Lentz Pages 28

On 07/10/13 I received Teresa Lentz's TransUnion Credit Report in response to a court order submitted during this investigation. The
documents received were reviewed and submitted to FCSO Records.

On 07/22/13 1 received Teresa Lentz's Equifax Credit Report in response to a court order submitted during this investigation. The documents
received were reviewed and submitted to FCSO Records.

No further action.
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accurate accounts of these events.
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I have read the above statement consisting of L pages and attest that it is true and
accurate accounts of these events.
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I have read the above statement consisting of | pages and attest that it is true and

accurate accounts of these events.
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